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The cover of this year's annual report is "Autumn Landscape 1",
a work by the artist Hung Hoi. In this work from 2006, Hung Hoi
makes a new attempt to blend the subjects and techniques of
Chinese and Western painting, conveying a feeling of harmony
and ease. The painting's ability to create new images while
remaining grounded in the traditional idiom mirrors the Gold
Peak Group's strategy of looking forward and developing new
products, from the foundation of its core businesses. It also echoes
the Group's continuous efforts to contribute to the community

and build a better business environment.
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Gold Peak Group is an Asian multinational group which owns high-
quality industrial investments via GP Industries Limited, its major
industrial investment vehicle. Its Technology and Strategic Division
is engaged in the development of new product technologies and
strategic investments. In the industrial sector, the Group has built
renowned brand names for its major product categories, such as
GP Batteries, KEF loudspeakers and Lighthouse LED superscreens.
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The parent company, Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited,
was established in 1964 and has been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong since 1984. Currently, Gold Peak holds
a 69.3%* interest in GP Industries while GP Industries holds
a 49.2%* interest in GP Batteries International Limited. GP
Industries and GP Batteries are publicly listed in Singapore.

Including all divisions, the Group's turnover for 2006/2007
amounted to HK$6.3 billion and its total assets exceeded
HK$9.3 billion. Including the major operations of its various
divisions, the Group currently employs over 14,600 people
worldwide.

* As at June 14, 2007
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL HIGHLIGHTS

B % N AT i 2

2007 2006
REEEE Consolidated Income Statement
BHE=A=+—HILFE(§8#ET) Year ended March 31 (HK$ Million)
=E = Turnover
- REEER - Consolidated turnover 1,902.6 2,002.3
— SREAEEKIM* — All divisions* 6,319.9 7,270.2
2 FEEF Total profit for the year 115.1 61.7
SREF (B Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents) 20.95 11.23
FIRIRE GBI Dividends per share (Hong Kong cents) 6.0 6.0
RREERRBR Consolidated Balance Sheet
R=ZA=+—HB(EE%ER) At March 31 (HK$ Million)
BERES Shareholders’ funds 1,431.5 1,185.1
REE Total assets 5,324.3 5,246.1
B Capital expenditure 38.4 68.9
bk Z= Ratios
R=A=+—8 At March 31
RBEE - RBEE (KkXR) Current assets : Current liabilities (ratio) 1.1 1.2
HFERBH(A) Inventory turnover period (months) 2.0 2.1
IRITEEFE | £E (bZR) Net bank borrowings : Total equity (ratio)
- &8 - The Group 0.96 0.93
— RA] - The Company 0.76 0.97
Hia g Other Information
R=A=+—RA(EEBRT) At March 31 (HK$ Million)
NG NG The Company and its subsidiaries
EE AR Number of Employees
— hE (BEEE) — China (including Hong Kong) 2,800 5,600
— HiE=xR — Other countries 200 200
3,000 5,800
GERE (EHXK) Total Area (sq m)
— bE (BEEE) - China (including Hong Kong) 109,000 155,000
— HpEx — Other countries 22,000 22,000
131,000 177,000

* Including the Group’s major associates — GP Batteries and Lighthouse

BEEEZTEHRE LT — SWBMRICERK
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Turnover by Business* Turnover by Location*
Year ended March 31, 2007 Year ended March 31, 2007

TEEBIEER EHREZEEEIMG”
BE-STLE=A=+—ALEE BE-BELE=A=t+—ALEE

B 30.1% Electronics 8F B 53.4% Asia Z5
B 64.4% Batteries &5 Bl 26.6% Europe BUM
Bl 5.5% Technology & Strategic BH% & H# B 173% N &S America BaLEM

B 27% Others &it

Profit before Taxation by Business Total Assets by Location*
Attributable to Gold Peak* At March 31, 2007
Year ended March 31, 2007

EFEXEBZBRBATIE A EHEZBEES BT
BE-TTLF=A=F—AUFE R=BB+F=A=+—~

Bl 49.6% Electronics @ B 61.9% Hong Kong & China BB RHE
Bl 17.5% Batteries &5 B 12.7% Rest of Asia HBZIMEIR
B8 32.9% Technology & Strategic F} & 5% Bl 11.8% Australia B

Bl 77% N &S America B EM
B 59% Europe BM

* Including the Group’s major associates — GP Batteries and Lighthouse B{EFE@BZ FBHE QT — SILEBR IR
# Excluding the gain upon the disposal of Linkz' electronic cable business k&THH&4%8 % T E FREKFSRE
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Turnover*
Year ended March 31 (HK$ Million)

BEEE
BE=A=t-RLEE(EEET)

Consolidated Turnover
REE¥ER

Including the Group's major associates —
GP Batteries and Lighthouse

BREEEZTERE QT —SILEBRIEARR

" 10,280
Total Assets

At March 31 (HK$ Million)

mEE”
R=A=+-R(EEBT)

Consolidated Assets

REEE

Including the Group's major associates —
GP Batteries and Lighthouse

BEREZ ERHE QT —SIL BRI

Profits by Business# 402.0

Year ended March 31 (HK$ Million)
EEEBH@A
BE=ZA=+—HLEE@EBEET) 286.5
[£] Electronics  [] Electrical 2522
[£] Batteries [] Technology & Strategic 1733 1468
Bt THE R R 3
Total net profits by respective business
(on a 100% basis)
4858 (1R100% REE)
The privatisation of CIH Limited by GP Industries
Limited was completed in September 2006

GPTI #2006 9 A TR FAFILCIH Limited
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Market Capitalisation
At March 31 (HK$ Million)

&
R=A=+—H(EEBT)

[5] Gold Peak [£] GP Batteries

SITE EAlTES
[Z] GP Industries [] ciH Limited
GPT % 800
The privatisation of CIH Limited by GP Industries 400
Limited was completed in September 2006
GPT %2006 9 A ZEMFAHELCIH Limited
03 04 05 06 07

Profits Attributable
to Shareholders
Year ended March 31 (HK$ Million)

B 3R FE 4 i F

174
BE=A=+—HLFE(BEEET) 115

Earnings Per Share and
Dividends Per Share
Year ended March 31 (Hong Kong Cents)
BHREAEMNERER
BE=ZR=1+—HLEFECEW)
03 0.

[Z] earnings Per Share
BREF

[] pividends Per Share
RE

Special Dividend Per Share
HRIRE

05 06

07
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TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY + 4 871 15 1 2

2007 2006
BEABT BEET
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
EEIEHR BZ=A=t+—BLEE Consolidated Results Yearended March 31
=2 Turnover 1,902.6 2,002.3
e (FE)RF Operating (loss) profit (99.0) 14.2
gt NG E Share of results of associates 324.7 110.0
FriEHEEG QA REE Share of results of jointly controlled entities = (26.2)
R AT S M R A Profit from ordinary activities before taxation 225.7 98.0
HIE Taxation (24.3) (25.4)
ZEERR Profit for the year 201.4 72.6
BR Attributable to:
ERATEXRRR Equity shareholders of the Company 115.1 61.7
DY IRRER Minority interests 86.3 10.9
201.4 72.6
HEEERER HN=A=+-8 Consolidated Balance Sheet AtMarch 31
REWME Investment properties 132.0 105.7
W BMERRE Property, plant and equipment 272.8 305.6
FENEERIE Prepaid lease payments 37.1 37.8
P& N el s Interests in associates 1,726.4 1,408.1
Pk H RS A B Interests in jointly controlled entities = -
FETRAKRE Unlisted equity investment 218.7 197.3
AEHERE Available-for-sale investments 379.3 367.6
[ Trademarks 43.9 48.1
BERE Investments in securities = -
HEZBEZER Advances to trade associates - -
REEWIRE Long-term receivables 330.2 614.7
EEX Deferred expenditure 35.0 38.8
(GRS Goodwill 53.7 35.1
EERIBEE Deferred taxation assets 12.4 15.2
BENT/MBARRRERRE Investments in warrants of associates/subsidiaries = -
REBEE Current assets 2,082.8 2,072.1
HEE Total assets 5,324.3 5,246.1
LR Borrowings 1,173.3 1,577.4
ABRRERE Convertible note = -
EEFIEEE Deferred taxation liabilities 16.2 11.0
REBAE Current liabilities 1,922.2 1,698.8
BEeR Total liabilities 3,111.7 3,287.2
2,212.6 1,958.9
BRRES Shareholders’ fund 1,426.8 1,180.4
LB A RBRERE Share option reserve of a listed subsidiary 4.7 4.7
DR RES Minority interests 781.1 773.8
2,212.6 1,958.9

Note: The financial information for 2005 has been restated to reflect changes in accounting policies in 2006 resulting from the adoption of the new Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards effective in that year. The financial information for years 1998 to 2004 is not restated for practical reasons.
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2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
BEET BEAT BEBT BEET BEBT BEBT BEET BEBT
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
(=45
(restated)

2,179.2 1,684.5 1,809.1 1,601.6 1,752.8 1,161.7 1,207.3 2,234.5
73.9 (155.3) (52.5) (57.2) (46.2) 164.6 (52.1) 1441
86.9 460.3 203.3 147.6 176.3 180.6 172.0 161.6
(56.6) - - - - - - -
104.2 305.0 150.8 90.4 130.1 345.2 119.9 305.7
(15.6) (80.1) (52.7) (35.1) (41.3) (41.7) (38.0) (30.0)
88.6 224.9 98.1 55.3 88.8 303.5 81.9 275.7
65.9 173.8 68.8 37.3 61.8 138.4 64.4 193.8
22.7 51.1 29.3 18.0 27.0 165.1 17.5 81.9
88.6 2249 98.1 55.3 88.8 303.5 81.9 275.7
104.1 139.0 112.3 89.7 90.1 88.8 112.1 -
381.3 318.4 259.9 300.7 308.2 291.3 288.4 444.0
36.4 - - - - - - -
1,218.4 2,194.2 1,729.4 1,557.9 1,493.7 1,549.8 1,557.2 1,507.7
322.5 - - - - - - -
275.3 - - - - - - -
52.3 56.5 60.6 64.8 69.0 73.2 77.4 81.5
149.5 143.8 177.4 191.8 200.9 235.2 33.5 40.1
114.0 97.0 109.0 117.0 117.0 20.0 20.0 -
647.9 - - - - - - -
30.9 - - 24.5 18.4 4.9 15.2 20.0
77.0 7.4 9.1 10.1 - - - -
15.9 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - 38.5 38.5
2,096.4 1,276.0 1,180.2 1,501.0 1,261.1 972.0 799.4 839.7
5,521.9 4,232.3 3,637.9 3,857.5 3,558.4 3,235.2 2,941.7 2,971.5
1,209.6 1,147.2 1,008.7 1,618.9 978.9 784.2 1,013.7 675.3
- 88.5 85.9 83.4 80.9 - - -

16.9 9.4 7.2 9.3 7.9 1.7 1.9 2.1
2,181.0 1,436.0 1,314.1 979.2 1,301.3 1,065.7 926.7 1,218.7
3,407.5 2,681.1 2,415.9 2,690.8 2,369.0 1,851.6 1,942.3 1,896.1
2,114.4 1,551.2 1,222.0 1,166.7 1,189.4 1,383.6 999.4 1,075.4
1,265.8 1,278.4 998.9 941.5 960.2 1,072.1 822.1 890.1
3.6 - - - - - - -
845.0 272.8 223.1 225.2 229.2 311.5 177.3 185.3
2,114.4 1,551.2 1,222.0 1,166.7 1,189.4 1,383.6 999.4 1,075.4

M —EERAFMBEERNCREHRRY)  UARRERAR-ZEAFER BB BMELNEE 2 ST BERE
REBEBRERR  —ANN\FE-ZZNFHHENLESHRES -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT /& #H & =




The Group continued to rationalise its operations during the financial
year, to improve its overall structure and focus on its core businesses
and faster growing areas. Though the divestments made during
the year led to a lower turnover, net profit showed a strong rise
as exceptional gains were recorded. Most of our businesses were
affected by rising costs, ranging from higher raw materials prices

and rising labour costs in China to the appreciation of the Renminbi.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Turnover for all divisions decreased by 13% while consolidated
turnover declined by 5%. The decline was in part due to GP
Industries Limited's disposal of part of its interest in the wire

harness business.

The lower turnover, together with higher costs, saw gross profit
decline by 4% to HK$401.9 million. However, the exceptional
gains resulting from disposals led to an 87% increase in profit
attributable to shareholders to HK$115.1 million. Basic earnings
per share rose by 87% to 20.95 Hong Kong cents, and the Board
of Directors has proposed a final dividend of 3.0 Hong Kong

cents, unchanged from the previous financial year.

GP INDUSTRIES

Although both sales and profit before interest and taxation ("PBIT")
excluding exceptional items from continuing operations declined,
both profit attributable to shareholders and earnings per share
rose very substantially. The results reflected continued cost pressures

with divestments yielding significant exceptional gains.

Sales at the Electronics Division declined moderately, due to a
lower turnover in the electronics and components business.
Contributions from components associates also reduced. Affected
by higher raw materials prices and the continuing appreciation

of the Renminbi, PBIT of the Electronics Division declined.
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401,900,0008 7T ° TiB » HEEBIE 2150k
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The wire harness business saw sales and PBIT decline as the Group
sold its interest in a wire harnesses subsidiary, GP Auto Cable
(Huizhou) Limited, to the now 20%-owned associate Furukawa
GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited.

The cables business associate Linkz Industries Limited fared better,
with revenue and PBIT both increasing substantially, despite high
copper prices. In March 2007, Linkz disposed of its electronic
cable subsidiaries, a move that allows it to focus on the higher

growth areas of LAN cables and interconnect products.

Revenues of the acoustics business rose markedly, driven by sales

in the US of new product lines, and its loss substantially lowered.

In September 2006, the Group completed the privatisation of
CIH Limited ("CIHL").

increased, as it continued to expand in the architectural lighting

Sales from the light fittings business

markets in China and saw good progress in the Middle East.

GP BATTERIES

Turnover and PBIT at GP Batteries both declined, despite

expansion in certain markets, notably Russia and Eastern Europe.

The GP Batteries Group was hit hard by soaring prices for Nickel
and Zinc. Though this has affected profitability, GP Batteries
was able to persevere against the adversity through
implementing strict cost control measures and hedging Nickel
by forward contracts. Increased sales of Alkaline and Carbon
Zinc batteries also provided a cushion. GP Batteries has entered
into a co-operation agreement with Taiwanese companies to
develop and sell high-power Lithium Manganese batteries to

broaden its product range.
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2006598 » GPITESEAKCIH Limited ( [CIHL] )
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TECHNOLOGY AND STRATEGIC DIVISION

The LED superscreen business of Lighthouse Technologies Limited
remains the main business of the Group's Technology and
Strategic Division. During the financial year, Lighthouse remained
strong in Europe and saw considerable gains in the US and Asia.
Following its investment in a manufacturer of LED display screens,
it has achieved vertical integration with costs reduced and
competitiveness increased. It has also been developing products

for the fixed installation market.

OUTLOOK

We expect cost pressures to continue, and the consumption

power of the US market remains uncertain.

We should nonetheless be able to achieve further progress in
the coming year, given our more focused structure, with fewer
but high quality core businesses. The balance between rises
in materials prices and our ability to pass them to customers
may improve. We will keep streamlining operations and

enhancing manufacturing and logistics processes.

We will continue our strategy to improve the quality of our
businesses, and develop products that add value through advanced
design and technology, as well as to be environmentally-friendly.
To achieve this, we will continue to invest in staff quality to drive

this process forward.

The Electronics Division will focus on the electronics and
acoustics businesses. We also see long-term opportunities in
precision components for the industry in China. The KEF brand
is moving into the luxury audio segment through its recently
introduced Muon speakers, designed by world renowned

designer Ross Lovegrove.

Our light fittings business will build further on its niche in the
booming China and Middle East markets. It is also exploring
ways to integrate technologies in lighting, electronics and
acoustics. The division is also putting more resources into the

development of highly efficient LED lighting.
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GP Batteries continues to be affected by the volatility of Nickel and
Zinc prices. It is developing a new range of less expensive Lithium
batteries to replace the high priced Nickel system. It has successfully
launched the radically new ReCyko" rechargeable batteries which
have a low self-discharge rate. These "greener" consumer products
are poised to replace Alkaline batteries for medium and low drain
electronic applications. Commercial production of rechargeable
batteries for use in electric transportation will provide the driver

for future growth.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, therefore, the Group should be

well placed to deliver good results in the coming financial year.

VOTE OF THANKS

| take this opportunity to express our gratitude and appreciation to
our fellow directors, management team and all employees for their
hard work, dedication and contribution. | also thank our shareholders,
business partners and customers for their continuous support over

the years.

Victor LO Chung Wing
Chairman & Chief Executive

June 14, 2007
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The Group’s extensive manufacturing and

distribution network in the Greater China facilitates

its further expansion in the market there.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 25 #5 [ &
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OVERVIEW

During the year under review, the Group continued to face the
challenges of rising costs. In mainland China, the appreciation of
the Renminbi and rises in minimum wages increased production costs.
Though higher raw materials prices have had an adverse impact on
gross margins, for some products the Group has been successful in
passing on the increased materials costs to its customers. The Group
also strengthened its competitiveness through effective cost control
and rationalisation of operations.

GP INDUSTRIES

Privatisation of CIH Limited ("CIHL") by GP Industries was completed
in September 2006, and CIHL's shares were subsequently de-listed
from the Singapore Stock Exchange. CIHL's business and operations
have been fully integrated into GP Industries, allowing GP Industries
to exercise greater management flexibility in deploying CIHL's resources
in order to achieve cost savings, greater efficiency and competitiveness

as a group.
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GP BAT TERIES

TWIX(EE)BRLDA

The newly launched GP ReCyko?
batteries are well received in
the consumer market.

During the year, GP Industries' sales decreased by 4% and profit
from operations declined by 7% mainly because of lower gross
profit, attributable in turn to lower revenue and higher costs.
A net exceptional gain of $$9.9 million was recorded, mainly from
divestments and the privatisation of CIHL. Contribution from
associates increased significantly, mainly as a result of the higher
operating profit reported by Linkz Industries Limited, the associate
previously named LTK Industries Limited, and GP Industries' share
of the exceptional gain from Linkz' disposal of its electronic cable

business unit.

ELECTRONICS DIVISION

Electronics and Components Sales of professional electronic
products increased mainly owing to the introduction of new
products, but sales of other consumer electronic products decreased.
High component prices and the appreciation of the Renminbi led
to reduced operating margin. Contribution from the components
associates also decreased. During the year, the manufacturing
operation in mainland China, GP Electronics (Huizhou) Co Ltd, was
named a Green Medalist in the One Factory-One Year-One
Environmental Project Program ("1-1-1 Program") organised by

the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

SESHEHMReCyko™EEith
BAEXRE  HEEENREH -

REE GPIEZEERER I K&H
FMED7% » ERTHREEHAEEBRDM
BB - GPT ¥R FRFEEFHHREE
9,900,000t TERBHEINMDEBR
FBEILCIHL - B A RMB RIS /AR -
FTERRNBELTIEERAR FIALEEES
RAF) WELENEF  MEGPTEDE
BEIEHERS T HBEDNHHKRNE -

ETE

ETEMRTEHNEE BXEFERNEX
BEAZTZERFARHERBEL - BHM
HEEETEMZHEENRD - HRZTAMH
BREd MEARWAE  SEERBE
o MERGBHEQARNZBRNERMT T -
FRAURTENIE —EMNTSLE
ERDAFLEHE ST EASREM [—F—
F-RREEE] ([E-E-E] &) IBH
BERBENF -

19



20

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ¢ 2006/07 Annual Report

~ e

Wire Harness and Cables GP Industries sold a subsidiary in late
2006 to Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited in which GP Industries'
interest had been reduced from 50% to 20%. Both the sales and
operating profit excluding exceptional items decreased, following

the divestment.

During the year, Linkz continued its outstanding performance with
revenue and profit contribution growing markedly. It was also
awarded a Certificate of Merit of Green Manufacturer of the Year
2006 in the 1-1-1 Program. In March 2007, it disposed of its electronic
cable business unit and will now focus on expanding its LAN cable

and interconnect products business units.

Acoustics The acoustics business reported strong growth during
the year mainly owing to improved distribution and introduction
of new products which were well received in Europe and the US.
GP Industries also increased its investment in Meiloon Industrial Co.,
Ltd, a Taiwanese manufacturer of acoustics and electronic products
In April 2007, GP

Industries' interest in Meiloon exceeded 20% and Meiloon will thus

with operations in both Taiwan and China.

be accounted for as an associate.
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FELECTRONICS DIVISION

==
="

The Electronics: Division will: further grow

its .core businesses comprising professional and
consumer- electronics: products, .components,
acoustics,  and light fittings.

Light fittings Sales from the light fittings business improved, and
losses before interest and taxation including exceptional items
decreased. However, market competition was keen, offsetting the
efficiency improvements and cost control measures. The
manufacturing plant in Huizhou, GP Lighting Technology (Huizhou)
Limited, was named a Green Medalist in the 1-1-1 Program.

GP BATTERIES (currently 49.2% owned by GP Industries)

GP Batteries reported decreases of 7.5% and 10.8% in turnover and
profit after tax attributable to shareholders respectively. Turnover
for most of the products remained steady except for Nickel Metal
Hydride and Lithium lon rechargeable batteries. Sales of primary
Alkaline batteries increased.

In the industrial market, sales in mainland China were steady. In the
Hong Kong consumer market, according to AC Nielsen's MarketTrack
report, GP Ultra Alkaline battery has ranked No.1 by sales volume
for the three consecutive years between 2004 and 2006. The GP
rechargeable battery and charger again ranked first in sales volume

and value in its category.
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Sales in Taiwan increased, but those in Japan and Korea declined as
a result of changing demand for battery products in these markets.
Sales in Eastern Europe grew by 20% due to sales growth in both
Alkaline and rechargeable batteries as well as chargers. Sales in
Western Europe dropped by 5% because of market disruption from
price increases for rechargeable batteries and chargers. Sales for
Alkaline batteries continued to go up steadily. Sales in both North

and South America declined.

GP Batteries' strong commitment to environmental protection,
health and safety in the workplace was demonstrated by ten of
its factories having 1SO14001 certification and nine OHSAS18001
accreditation. During the year, four of its manufacturing operations
in China were named Green Medalists and another two Green

Participants in the 1-1-1 Program.

TECHNOLOGY AND STRATEGIC DIVISION

Lighthouse Technologies Limited, 30.5% owned by Gold Peak and
19.3% owned by GP Industries, performed well and achieved
growth in both revenue and profit, mainly due to an increase in
market share in the fast growing signage business. Improved
product reliability also resulted in stronger customer confidence
that generated higher sales.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the year, the Group's net bank borrowings increased by
HK$315 million to HK$2,124 million. As at March 31, 2007, the
aggregate of the Group's shareholders' funds and minority interests
was HK$2,213 million and the Group's gearing ratio (the ratio of
consolidated net bank borrowings to shareholders' funds and
minority interests) was 0.96 (March 31, 2006: 0.93). The gearing
ratios of the Company, GP Industries and GP Batteries were 0.76
(March 31, 2006: 0.97), 0.51 (March 31, 2006: 0.35) and 0.71 (March
31, 2006: 0.75) respectively.
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Lighthouse's LED superscreens have gained strong
customer acceptance and are widely used in major projects
and international events.
AR ZLEDARFRRZEFRRE @ WESEAEIEE K
EEEBREEPREZERA o

Grand Lisboa, Macau installed Lighthouse's LED screens

for both indoor and outdoor display usage.
PR RRESE A O RAERGEEER T KA R Z LEDAR!
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Lighthouse has been the official LED screen supplier
for Hong Kong Sevens 2007 for the third year.
KAREEE = FREBEM L AERE2007 ZLEDA
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At March 31, 2007, 55% (March 31, 2006: 39%) of the Group's bank
borrowings was revolving or repayable within one year whereas 45%
(March 31, 2006: 61%) was mostly repayable from one to five years.
Most of these bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. About
8%, 41% and 48% of the Group's bank borrowings are in US dollars,
Singapore dollars and Hong Kong dollars respectively. During the
year, GP Batteries entered into forward commodity contracts to hedge

against rising raw material prices.

In April 2007, the Company arranged a syndicated loan of HK$300

million for general working capital.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Group and its major business divisions continue to be supported

by a motivated workforce of approximately 14,600 people worldwide.

The Group offers fair compensation packages and retirement schemes
to its employees. Remuneration policies are reviewed regularly to
ensure that compensation and benefit packages are in line with the
market in the countries where the Group has operations. Discretionary
bonuses and share options are granted to eligible employees based
on the performance of the Group and the staff members.

The Group continues to invest in its people through a broad range
of development programs designed to help them enhance their
skills and contribute to operational excellence. During the year,
a Competency Enhancement Program was launched at GP Batteries
to enhance managerial competencies and develop career plans for
professional talents. Various training sessions and workshops on
leadership, innovation and creativity, customer service excellence

and change management were provided.

Always striving to be a caring and responsible employer, the Group
during the year conducted seminars and workshops on EHS
management for employees to raise their awareness of occupational

well-being and environmental protection.
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COMMUNITY RELATIONS

The Group's commitment to the community is attested by its
continuous support for the industry, charities and environmental

conservation programs.

During the year, among other initiatives, the Group continued to
sponsor the Hong Kong Awards for Industries to help promote
excellence in manufacturing and services. It also sponsored the Hong
Kong Young Design Talent Awards organised by the Innovation and
Technology Commission and granted scholarships to outstanding

students in the product design discipline.

To help the underprivileged members of the society, the Group
continued to take part in The Community Chest's fundraising activities
and other charity events. Employees of the Group also actively
participated in the Blood Donation Drive initiated by the Red Cross
Hong Kong and made donations to the Red Cross relief works for

the Indonesian earthquake.

Environmental protection has always been an important issue.
During the year, the Group sponsored seminars to advocate green
practices in the manufacturing industries. GP Batteries also continued
to participate in Hong Kong's Rechargeable Battery Recycling
Program organised by the Environmental Protection Department.
To promote a green lifestyle among the young generation, GP
Batteries for the fourth year staged an annual schools program in
Hong Kong. The "GP Live a Green Lifestyle Robot League" received
enthusiastic responses with 400 contestants. Other programs on
green initiatives were also rolled out in schools and tertiary

institutions in mainland China and Singapore during the year.

The Company was awarded the Caring Company logo by the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service for the fifth consecutive year in
recognition of its continuous efforts in providing a safe and
harmonious working environment for its employees, and of its

contribution to the community.
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The "GP Live a Green Lifestyle Robot League" fosters
the environmental awareness among the students
in Hong Kong.

GP [#BEEHRMERREMAKRE | ABIEESR
BELNRREE

GP Batteries organised and sponsored various seminars
on green manufacturing.
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CORPORATE CALENDAR OF EVENTS % B H &

August

e GP Batteries International Limited entered into an agreement to set
up a 37.5% joint venture, GWA Energy, Inc., in Taiwan for product
management, battery pack design and global sales management of
high-power Lithium polymer batteries.

September

e GP Industries Limited completed the privatisation of CIH Limited
("CIHL") and CIHL became a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of GP
Industries. CIHL's shares were de-listed from Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited in October. The Company's shareholdings in
GP Industries was changed to approximately 69% after the privatisation.

October

e GP Batteries signed a 3-year syndicated loan facility agreement to raise
$$60 million and US$45 million.

December

e The Group'’s six factories in China were named Green Medalists and
two factories named Green Participants in the 2006 One Factory-One
Year-One Environmental Project Program ("1-1-1 Program") by the
Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

¢ Linkz Industries Limited was awarded the Green Manufacturer of the
Year: Certificate of Merit 2006 of the 1-1-1 Program.

2007

February

e The Company received the Caring Company Award from the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service for five consecutive years and was named
a “5-Year Awarded Organization”.

March

e LTK Industries Limited disposed of the subsidiaries comprising its
Electronic Cable Business Unit. The LAN cable and interconnect products
business units remain under LTK’s full control after the disposal. LTK
was subsequently renamed Linkz Industries Limited in May 2007.

e GP Ultra Alkaline battery was ranked as No.1 brand in terms of sales
volume for Alkaline batteries in Hong Kong for three consecutive years
(2004-2006), according to AC Nielsen’s MarketTrack Report.

In another report by AC Nielsen, GP rechargeable battery and charger
was ranked first in sales volume and value for the respective category
consecutively for years 2004 to 2006.

April
e The Company signed a 3-year syndicated loan facility agreement with
eight banks to raise HK$300 million.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFELEREEEZGNT

Victor LO Chung Wing GBS, OBE, JP, aged 57, joined Gold Peak Group in 1972
and has been appointed Chairman and Chief Executive since 1990. He is also
Chairman of GP Industries Limited and the former Chairman of GP Batteries
International Limited from 1990 to 1993. Mr Lo is a member of the Executive
Council of the Hong Kong SAR, Council Chairman of The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University, and Chairman of Board of Directors of Hong Kong
Design Centre. He is also a member of the Greater Pearl River Delta Business
Council and the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Monetary
Authority. Mr Lo graduated from the Institute of Design of Illinois Institute
of Technology in the US with a Bachelor of Science degree in Product Design.

Andrew NG Sung On aged 57, joined Gold Peak Group in 1975 and has been
appointed Vice Chairman since 1990. He is the founder of the micro battery
and rechargeable battery divisions of Gold Peak Group and has been appointed
Chairman and Chief Executive of GP Batteries International Limited since
1993. Mr Ng is a Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Critical Components
Manufacturers Association. He graduated from Massachusetts Institute of
Technology in the US with a Master of Science degree in Chemical Engineering.

Kevin LO Chung Ping aged 71, was Chairman of Gold Peak Group from 1983
to 1990. He is currently involved in the advanced electronic technology
development of the Group. A veteran in the television broadcasting industry,
Mr Lo is also a member of the board and the executive committee of the
Hong Kong-listed Television Broadcasts Limited.

Paul LO Chung Wai aged 59, is one of the co-founders of Gold Peak Group.
He has been instrumental in the corporate development of the Group, particularly
in the diversification of the Group's business and investment into China and
Taiwan. He is Chairman of both Linkz Industries Limited and United Luminous
International (Holdings) Limited. Mr Lo is currently a Vice President of both
Guangdong Association of Enterprises with Foreign Investment of China and
Huizhou Association of Enterprises with Foreign Investment of China.

LEUNG Pak Chuen aged 57, joined Gold Peak Group in 1981 and has been
appointed an Executive Director since 1990. He is Executive Vice Chairman
of GP Industries Limited. Mr Leung has been in the electronics manufacturing
industry for over 30 years, and has played an important role in setting up
the Group's major joint ventures in China in mid 1980s. He is a Vice Chairman
of Hong Kong Auto Parts Industry Association and a member of The Chartered
Institute of Marketing, UK and The International Institute of Management.
He graduated from Chu Hai College, Hong Kong with a bachelor's degree
in Business Administration.

Richard KU Yuk Hing aged 59, joined Gold Peak Group in 1978 and has
been appointed an Executive Director since 1990. He is also Vice Chairman
of GP Batteries International Limited. He has over 25 years' experience
in international marketing in the battery industry. Mr Ku graduated from

Sophia University, Japan with a Bachelor of Science degree in Economics.
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Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung SBS, JP, PhD, FHKIE, aged 59, has been appointed
an Executive Director since 1992 and is currently an executive director of GP
Industries Limited. Dr Chuang is Chairman of Operations Review Committee
of the Independent Commission Against Corruption and a member of Legal
Aid Services Council. He graduated from Queen Mary College of the University
of London and holds a first class honour in bachelor's degree in Electrical

(Electronics) Engineering and a Doctorate degree in Microwave Engineering.

CHAU Kwok Wai aged 53, joined Gold Peak Group in 1979 and has been
appointed an Executive Director since 1993. He is also General Manager
of the Company and an executive director of GP Batteries International
Limited. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants of the UK. He graduated from the University of Lancaster, UK
with a Master of Arts degree in Accounting and Finance.

Raymond WONG Wai Kan aged 55, has been re-designated a Non-executive
Director since May 2006. He joined Gold Peak Group in 1986 and served as
General Manager of the Company from 1993 to April 2006. He was appointed
an executive director of the Company from 1997 to April 2006. Mr Wong is
a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Institute
of Chartered Accountants in the UK and a fellow member of Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He is
also a Certified Financial Consultant of Institute of Financial Consultants
(Canada) and a Certified Business Administrator of Institute of Business
Administration (US).

Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau aged 65, has been appointed a Non-executive
Director since 1984. He is also a non-executive director of Hong Kong-listed
Techtronic Industries Company Limited. A graduate in law from University
College London of the University of London, Mr Cheung has been a practicing
solicitor since 1970 and is currently the Consultant of Vincent T.K.Cheung,
Yap & Co., Solicitors. He is qualified to practise in Hong Kong and the UK.

LUI Ming Wah SBS, JB, PhD, aged 69, has been appointed an Independent Non-
executive Director since 1995. Dr Lui has been a member of the Legislative
Council of Hong Kong SAR since 1998. He is an Honorary Chairman of The
Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association, an advisor of Hong Kong
International Arbitration Centre, and a member of both Shandong Committee
and National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference. He obtained his Master and Doctorate degrees from the University
of New South Wales in Australia and the University of Saskatchewan in Canada
respectively. He is currently Managing Director of Keystone Electronics Co. Ltd.

Frank CHAN Chi Chung CPA, aged 53, has been appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director since 2004. He is currently a group executive director
of Hong Kong-listed Techtronic Industries Company Limited. He is also an
independent director of Singapore-listed Tsit Wing International Holdings
Limited. Mr Chan is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and an associate of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong.
He is qualified to practise as a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong.
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CHAN Kei Biu
executive Director since 2005. Prof Chan is Chairman of both The Hong

PhD, aged 60, has been appointed an Independent Non-

Kong Electronic Industries Association and Group 27 (Automobile components)
under the Federation of Hong Kong Industries, and the Honorary Chairman
of the Hong Kong Green Manufacturing Alliance. He is a guest professor
of Guangdong University of Technology and has been awarded Distinguished
Fellow by City University of Hong Kong. He also serves as the Chairman of
the Electronic Engineering Departmental Advisory Committee of City
University of Hong Kong and a member of the Advisory Board of the Faculty
Prof Chan is

Chairman and Senior Managing Director of Singapore-listed Surface Mount

of Engineering of The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Technology (Holdings) Limited.

WONG Man Kit aged 47, joined Gold Peak Group in 1991 and is General
Manager - Finance as well as Company Secretary of the Company. He is also
an executive director of GP Industries Limited. Mr Wong is a fellow member
of both the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He graduated from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong with a Master degree in Business Administration.

Brian LI Yiu Cheung aged 54, joined Gold Peak Group in 1981 and is currently
Managing Director of GP Industries Limited. He is an executive committee
member of The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association and the Hong
Kong Electronics Industry Council of Federation of Hong Kong Industries. He
is also a director of Automotive Parts and Accessory Systems R&D Centre
Limited. Mr Li holds a bachelor's degree in Electrical Engineering from the
University of British Columbia in Canada and a Master degree in Global
Business with Deans Honour from The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Parklin HO Pak Nin aged 54, joined Gold Peak Group in 1979 and is currently
Senior Director - Global Distribution Strategies of the Company. He has
been seconded to GPI International Limited, the sales and marketing arm
of the GP Batteries Group, as Sales Director - EMEA since April 2007. Mr
Ho has been in the electrical industry in Hong Kong for over 25 years.
He graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a bachelor's degree

in Social Sciences.

Henry LEUNG Kwong Hang CEng, MIET, FHKIE, aged 55, joined Gold Peak
Group since March 2006 and is currently Chief Operating Officer of GP
Batteries International Limited. He has 30 years' global business experience
in the US, Singapore and Hong Kong, and has held senior positions in a
number of multinational electronic corporations. Mr Leung is a member
of Board of Directors of Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology
Research Institute Company Limited. He graduated from the University
of Essex with a bachelor's degree in Telecommunication Engineering. He
is a Chartered Engineer and member of The Institution of Engineering
and Technology, UK as well as a fellow member of The Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance
and has applied the principles of the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) in Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

Throughout the financial year ended March 31, 2007, the Company has complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code, except for the deviation from A.2.1 and
A.4.1 of the Code, details of which are set out below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The principal focus of the Board is on the overall strategic development of the
Group. The Board also monitors the financial performance and the internal controls
of the Group’s business operations.

As at March 31, 2007, the Board comprised eight executive directors (one of whom
is the Chairman), two non-executive directors and three independent non-executive
directors. The biographical details of all directors of the Company are set out on

pages 26 to 28 of this annual report.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, the board of directors (the “Board”)
comprised:

Executive Directors:

Victor LO Chung Wing (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Andrew NG Sung On

Kevin LO Chung Ping

Paul LO Chung Wai

LEUNG Pak Chuen

Richard KU Yuk Hing

Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung

CHAU Kwok Wai

Non-Executive Directors:
Raymond WONG Wai Kan (re-designated as non-executive director
with effect from May 1, 2006)

Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
LUI Ming Wah

Frank CHAN Chi Chung

CHAN Kei Biu

The Chairman is primarily responsible for drawing up and approving the agenda
for each board meeting in consultation with all directors. Notice of at least 14 days
have been given to all directors for all regular board meetings and the directors can
include matters for discussion in the agenda if necessary. Agenda and accompanying
board papers in respect of regular board meetings are sent in full to all directors

within reasonable time prior to the meeting.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Minutes of board meetings and meetings of board committees are kept by the
company secretary and are sent to the directors for records. Each Board member is
entitled to have access to the advice and services of the company secretary and, upon
reasonable request and in appropriate circumstances, seek independent professional
advice at the Company'’s expenses.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, four board meetings were held and the
attendance of each director was set out as follows:

HE BTEERERRH

Name of director Number of board meetings attended/held

Victor LO Chung Wing 4/4
Andrew NG Sung On 1/4
Kevin LO Chung Ping 4/4
Paul LO Chung Wai 2/4
LEUNG Pak Chuen 3/4
Richard KU Yuk Hing 3/4
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 4/4
CHAU Kwok Wai 4/4
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 4/4
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 2/4
LUI Ming Wah 4/4
Frank CHAN Chi Chung 3/4
CHAN Kei Biu 2/4

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Victor LO Chung Wing is the Chairman and the Chief Executive of the Company.
Although A.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the role of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by the same individual, the
Board considers that the present structure will not impair the balance of power and
authority between the Board and the management of the Group as the Group's
principal businesses are separately listed and each run by a different board of
directors.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive directors
an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all the independent non-executive directors to be
independent.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board reviews its own structure, size and composition regularly to ensure that
it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience appropriate to the needs of the
business of the Company.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

A.4.1 of the Code stipulates that non-executive directors should be appointed for
a specific term, subject to re-election. Currently, all non-executive directors are
not appointed for a specific term and are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meeting of the Company in accordance with the
provisions of the articles of association of the Company. Since their appointment will
be reviewed when they are due for re-election, the Board considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance
practices are no less exacting than those set out in the Code.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has not established a nomination committee as the duties and
functions of the Nomination Committee recommended in the Code are performed
by the Board collectively with no director being involved in fixing his own terms of
appointment and no independent non-executive director being involved in assessing
his own independence.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The main responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to review the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and to review the effectiveness of the
financial reporting process and internal control system of the Group.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, the Audit Committee comprised:

LUI Ming Wah (Chairman)
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau
Frank CHAN Chi Chung
CHAN Kei Biu

The Board considers that each Audit Committee member has broad commercial
experience and there is a suitable mix of expertise in legal, business and accounting
in the Audit Committee. The composition and members of the Audit Committee
comply with the requirements under Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The terms of
reference of the Audit Committee were revised and adopted in September 2005,
details of which have been posted on the Company’s website.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, two Audit Committee meetings were held
and the attendance of each committee member was set out as follows:

HE T BITERAH

Name of member Number of meetings attended/held

LUI Ming Wah 22
Frank CHAN Chi Chung 22
CHAN Kei Biu 212

Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 12
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

The work performed by the Audit Committee during the year ended March 31,
2007 included reviewing the audited financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2006 and the unaudited interim financial statements for the six months ended
September 30, 2006, with recommendations to the Board for approval.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, the Audit Committee met with the external
auditor twice.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to review and endorse
the remuneration policy of the directors and senior management and to make
recommendations to the Board for the remuneration of the directors and senior
management. The Remuneration Committee has taken sufficient measures to ensure
that no director is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, the Remuneration Committee comprised:

Frank CHAN Chi Chung (Chairman)
LUl Ming Wah

CHAN Kei Biu

Victor LO Chung Wing

CHAU Kwok Wai

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee were adopted in September
2005, details of which have been posted on the Company’s website.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, there was one Remuneration Committee

meeting and the attendance of each committee member was set out as follows:

HiE S BTERRH
Name of member Number of meetings attended/held
Frank CHAN Chi Chung 17
LUI Ming Wah 17n
CHAN Kei Biu Al
Victor LO Chung Wing 1”1
CHAU Kwok Wai 17

The work performed by the Remuneration Committee during the year ended March
31, 2007 included reviewing the remuneration policy of the directors and senior
management and the remuneration of the directors and senior management.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers” set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (“Model Code"”) as its
code of conduct regarding the directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific
enquiry of all directors, the Company confirmed that all directors have complied with
the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.



BEREX

EFRERARRRE MRFERREAERAF
HRIRAEBEBMR 2 MK - ERRIL T
EMEEE RGN AT AR AR R AL Z AL
N e Bl - ERRERIFELSEEERRA RN RN
T -

EXZRMR  HEEFEARRS®R  PHmE K
MBS A - LR RIRE 2 HAh B B4 EE K A
EEERZNOREARBRBETEERKKE 2 BRI
RECFE - JBM R BRIERE AR -

A EREE 1
EERERAER 2 AMEEGIERERITE - &
B ARERENERERDRERS DI ARIEETE
Fios c EZRBIEEEURREFNAMERER
7 RERRASERASE L EE -

REETE &

REE 2z SNEZEENRE) BERT SETATREE
TR A=+ RUEFERREZIRBE MR
S 2 BRI

EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare financial statements for each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group.
The Board is not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that might cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue in business.
Accordingly, the Board has prepared the financial statements of the Company on a

going concern basis.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment in the Company’s annual and interim reports, other price-
sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures required under the Listing
Rules, and reports to the regulators as well as information required to be disclosed

pursuant to statutory requirements.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has conducted annual review on the system of internal control of the
Group and its effectiveness covering the financial, operational, compliance controls
and risk management functions. The Board is committed to implementing an
effective and sound internal control system to safeguard the interest of shareholders

and the Group's assets.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid and payable to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, external auditor
of the Group, for services provided during the year ended March 31, 2007 were as
follows:

Bt ENER

FRAE IR Services rendered Fees paid/payable

FIT

HK$'000

HTARTS Audit Services 4,408

BT RIS Non-audit services 1,417
At

Total 5,825
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and the audited

financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries and associates are set out in notes 49 and 50 to the financial statements

respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2007 are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 44 and the
accompanying notes to the financial statements. An interim dividend of 3.0 cents per
share was paid to the shareholders during the year. A final dividend of 3.0 cents per
share is proposed by the directors. On the basis of 6.0 cents per share for the entire
year, total dividends amount to approximately HK$32,958,000 and the balance of the
profit for the year is retained.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the past

ten financial years is set out on pages 10 and 11.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the changes in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in
note 35 to the financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Details of movements in investment properties of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and equipment of approximately
HK$38,432,000 to expand its business. Details of movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in note 15 to
the financial statements.

DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations totalling
approximately HK$1,887,000.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Victor LO Chung Wing, Chairman & Chief Executive
Andrew NG Sung On, Vice Chairman

Kevin LO Chung Ping

Paul LO Chung Wai

LEUNG Pak Chuen

Richard KU Yuk Hing

Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung

CHAU Kwok Wai

Non-executive directors:

Raymond WONG Wai Kan (re-designated as non-executive director on May 1, 2006)
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau

LUI Ming Wah*

Frank CHAN Chi Chung*

CHAN Kei Biu*

* Independent non-executive director

In accordance with Articles 95 and 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Messrs. Andrew NG Sung On, Kevin LO Chung Ping, Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau and
Frank CHAN Chi Chung are due to retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting

and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

No directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation,

other than statutory compensation.

The non-executive directors have been appointed for a term subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was
a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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(a) 2RRM 2 HEHE (HFA)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS IN SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at March 31, 2007, the interests and short positions of the directors and the
chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company and any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO") ) which were required
to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO) or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to Appendix 10 “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers” contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (“Listing Rules”) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange

were as follows:

(a) Interest in shares of the Company (long positions)

RZZTLF=A=1+—H ' FEFREINA As at March 31, 2007, the interests of the directors and the chief executive in the
NEE BTN 2 HERUOT - ordinary shares of the Company were as follows:

o DEEBIT

FEEBROHA BEZ T

Number of ordinary shares held Percentage of

BARESE RikER EREE issued

Personal Family Total share capital

5= Name of director interests interests interests of the Company

%

S Victor LO Chung Wing 74,951,811 - 74,951,811 13.65

RER Andrew NG Sung On 69,771,957 417,000 70,188,957 12.78

IR Kevin LO Chung Ping 625,000 3,239,066 3,864,066 0.70

elile Paul LO Chung Wai 22,611,518 - 22,611,518 4.12

Az LEUNG Pak Chuen 3,202,581 - 3,202,581 0.58

BEE Richard KU Yuk Hing 2,231,780 - 2,231,780 0.41

AR Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 474,500 - 474,500 0.09

[EEfE CHAU Kwok Wai 275,000 - 275,000 0.05

T#E Raymond WONG Wai Kan 1,790,081 - 1,790,081 0.33

SRIEIR Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 1,947,549 - 1,947,549 0.35

aRE LUl Ming Wah - - - -

PBRAETE Frank CHAN Chi Chung - - - -

PR o CHAN Kei Biu - - - -
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EERABRNARATAREBEATER S 2ER DIRECTORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS IN SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

(&) AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (continued)

(b) AEIZEENTRGDER (FE) (b) Interests in shares of the Company’s associated corporations (long positions)
N-TELE—F=+—F KEEREHZR As at March 31, 2007, the direct and indirect beneficial interests of the directors
GPTEARE AR ( [GPT%| ) (549.2%#E25 and the chief executive in the shares of GP Batteries International Limited
THE AT LEBERER AT ( [2UE (“GPBI"), a 49.2% owned associate of GP Industries Limited (“GP Ind"”) and Gold
) ReILUEM(579.6% SV HTB ARSI Peak Industries (Taiwan) Limited (“GPIT"), a 79.6% owned subsidiary of GPBI,
BHRRBHERAT ( [2ILEB8E] ) AR and GP Ind, a 69.3% owned subsidiary of the Company, were as follows:

NAEME69.3% s 2 I B8 A FIGP T H iR ok e
R s

BFEERROVHBRAEERTROZASEL
Number of ordinary shares and
percentage of their issued share capital held

ATy SIERE GPI¥

GPBI GPIT GP Ind
= Name of director Number %  Number %  Number %
il Victor LO Chung Wing 200,000 0.18 - = - =
REE Andrew NG Sung On 833,332 0.76 500,000 0.25 378,412 0.07
Z PR Kevin LO Chung Ping - - - - = =
FEIE Paul LO Chung Wai 80,000 0.07 - - - -
2Zaz LEUNG Pak Chuen - - - - 1,608,000 0.28
BEEE Richard KU Yuk Hing 141,000 0.13 200,000 0.10 70,000 0.01
AR Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung = = = = 45,000 0.01
[EEE CHAU Kwok Wai - - - - 481,232 0.08
TH#E Raymond WONG Wai Kan 374,000 0.34 100,000 0.05 1,598,827 0.28
SREEK Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 20,000 0.02 - - - -
ARz LUl Ming Wah - - - = = =
PR HE Frank CHAN Chi Chung - - - - = =
PBREEE CHAN Kei Biu - - - = - -

MUAERTIREESN  R=ZTELF=A=+—H =%  Save as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2007, none of the directors, the chief
Kb sk HBE A T ARISIRIER S M EIEIEHIFE  executive or their associates had any interest in the securities of the Company or any
EZBERR 2 BHRB kR © of its associated corporations as defined in SFO.
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EERARBERDNES ZER
AAR - GPTEKCIH Limited ( [CIHL] ) FEAR#E
FHEBIZ R B B P36

RREFE  RTARBEEZARE - GPITX -
CHLE S I B BAER R 2 #EHRIT

(a) AABEBREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
Particulars of the share option schemes of the Company, GP Ind and CIH Limited
("CIHL") are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

The following tables disclose the movements in the number of share option of the
Company, GP Ind, CIHL and GPBI which have been granted to the directors of the
Company during the year:

(a) The Company’s share option scheme:

R=ZERF
MA—BR
—BRLE

=A=+-H

i RATBE
BREZE
Number of
share option
outstanding

fTfeER at 4.1.2006
RFEH AfTEZAH Exercise and
B Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period price 3.31.2007
BT
HK$
el S Victor LO Chung Wing 10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,600,000
RER Andrew NG Sung On 10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,600,000
A Kevin LO Chung Ping 10.18.2002 4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000
10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,000,000
ERE Paul LO Chung Wai 10.18.2002 4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000
10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,000,000
BER Richard KU Yuk Hing 10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 500,000
FHARRR Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 500,000
[EEfE CHAU Kwok Wai 10.18.2002 4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 500,000
10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 600,000
T#H Raymond WONG Wai Kan 10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,000,000
REBK Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 10.18.2002 4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 300,000
10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 400,000
aRE LUI Ming Wah 10.18.2002 4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 250,000

10.2.2003 10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 300,000



ESRARBERONES 2EF @

(b) GPTXBRERT &I

SWIX(EE)ERAT « BB/ % e

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(continued)

(b) GP Ind’s share option scheme:

BRERE
Number of share option
R-BEAE R-BBLE
mA—H _REE =ZA=t-H
te RATHE e ERITE
f7fEfE#% Outstanding  Exercised Outstanding
RFRH AfTfEZ B Exercise at during at
Ez Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period price 4.1.2006 theyear  3.31.2007
R
S$
&R Victor LO Chung Wing 4.14.2000 4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 300,000 - 300,000
4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 600,000 - 600,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 384,000 - 384,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 384,000 - 384,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 400,000 - 400,000
2{p2 LEUNG Pak Chuen 9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 350,000 - 350,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 380,000 - 380,000
HAR Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 4.14.2000 4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 110,000 - 110,000
4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 200,000 - 200,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 130,000 - 130,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 130,000 - 130,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 150,000 - 150,000
[FIELE CHAU Kwok Wai 7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1,030 180,000 - 180,000
T4 Raymond WONG Wai Kan 4.14.2000 4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 110,000 (110,000) =
4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 220,000 (220,000) -
8.14.2002 8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 140,000 (140,000) -
9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 140,000 - 140,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 180,000 - 180,000
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EENARESEROIES ZERN ) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(continued)
(c) CIHLEBRRHREST & : (c) CIHL's share option scheme:
BREHA
Number of share option
RZBEXRE R-ZELE
mA—H =B=1+-H

HWATE REEZH W HROE
{TEfE# Outstanding  Cancelled Outstanding

BFEH AfTfEZ B Exercise at during at
Bz Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period price 4.1.2006 theyear  3.31.2007
Rt Cia)
S$ (Note)
BheR Victor LO Chung Wing 5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 200,000 (200,000) -
[EEE CHAU Kwok Wai 5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 160,000 (160,000) -

FFE :  CIHLEBRRAEF BN RENCHLAABLEERLE » M Note:  The share option scheme of CIHL was terminated upon the privatisation of CIHL during the

RITERBEARAEINE FE8H - year and the outstanding options were cancelled.
(d) £ LS mEBREE : (d) GPBI's share option scheme:
BREZE
Number of share option

RZBERE R=BBtE
mA—-A REE =B=t+-H
e 18 REEIH ie RATHE
{T#fE#% Outstanding  Exercised  Cancelled Outstanding
BTHH AfTEZ A Exercise at during during at
g2 Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period price 4.1.2006 the year theyear  3.31.2007

B

s$
RER Andrew NG Sung On 3.17.2000 3.17.2002-3.16.2010 1.410 200,000 - - 200,000
10.11.2000 10.11.2002-10.10.2010 1.600 200,000 - - 200,000
8.5.2002 8.5.2004-8.4.2012 1.250 190,000 - - 190,000
6.25.2003 6.25.2005-6.24.2013 2.500 190,000 - - 190,000
BEEH Richard KU Yuk Hing 6.25.2003 6.25.2005-6.24.2013 2.500 170,000 - - 170,000
T#E Raymond WONG Wai Kan  8.5.2002 8.5.2004-8.4.2012 1.250 120,000 (120,000) - -

6.25.2003 6.25.2005-6.24.2013 2.500 120,000 = (120,000) =
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Name of shareholder

EUWIX(EE)BRDE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(continued)

Saved as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2007, none of the directors or chief
executive of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO) or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors or the chief executive
or their respective associates of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Save as disclosed above, none of directors and chief executive, or their spouses and
children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of the
Company, or had exercised any such right during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

As at March 31, 2007, the following person (not being a director or chief executive of
the Company) had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under section 336 of
the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of the Company:

AREBRTRHBZEADIL
BEEERSA Percentage of
54 Number of issued share capital

Capacity ordinary shares held of the Company

Schneider Electric Industries, S.A.

BIAEFTIEESN  R_E2LF=A=+—8"
AEFREIRAERBAEMAL (XA EZEEEX
BRI BERRIEES REGDIE + RHERBRM
RAFZARABRMD IR 2 smFR R - HUE
AT ERLFEEMES INARBRRAE LEM
BRTETREEN ZEMBRIRAEES %K
AL -

ARRE S - BRE - FRRER ELUER
B B 75 R P RE 36 AT 2 FE ARSI » AR AR —F
TEE=A=1—R ' BEHRTEZTHRRE B
Pk - RRCHERE S MIREMER) - RERFE - L&A
HRRRE - EARE - RBRIERE SR UE R ETT(E o

Beneficial owner 54,564,000 9.93%
Saved as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2007, the directors and the chief executive
of the Company are not aware of any person (other than a director or chief executive
of the Company) who had any interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Part XV of the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5%
or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in

all circumstances at general meetings of the Company.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

Other than share options as set out in note 36 to the financial statements, the
Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or other
similar rights as at March 31, 2007 and there had been no exercise of convertible

securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the year.
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES
Details of the retirement benefit schemes of the Group are set out in note 38 to the

financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY"S LISTED SECURITIES
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of

the Company’s listed securities during the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s largest customer and five largest
customers accounted for 27% and 47% respectively of the Group’s total turnover for
the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's largest supplier and five largest
suppliers accounted for 24% and 35% respectively of the Group's total purchases for
the year.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, their associates, or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s

share capital) has any interest in the Group's five largest customers or suppliers.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient public
float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required under the

Listing Rules.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are set out in note
48 to the financial statements.

AUDITOR
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu has acted as auditor of the Company for the past
three years.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company to re-

appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

On behalf of the Board

Victor LO Chung Wing
Chairman & Chief Executive
June 14, 2007



EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

Independent Auditor's Report B3 %SRS E

Deloitte.

b~

/,
=z

HEWTHE (KE) ARIRRE
(REBEMALZ BRAR)

HMEBRIBNEMEEFN4ELIITE (§
E) ER2AE ( [ERATE] ) MEMBRF (5L
[E5E] ) OEAIB®RE WK REBER
ZLHE=A=+ANGESBEERERE ELQA
ZEEABREHEZA IFENGAERR &6
BRBBHRNGARERER - URETESFHEE
2 N E A FTRERRRE o

ESREEUMBBERARENEE

BERRERAREREEEGHRIASRANEEH
Bl EEA R (REGD) RELEEN AT
ZEHEAVBRE - EAERRER - BithigEn
ARSI B AT 051 3R AR & B 15 #R R AR R O PO B 4%
i - AR A IR N RN EF ke AR T B 2R
MEARIEREL  ERENEREE SRR - RIE
HEFRBBER TBREN G4

BB AR AE

BB ESRERMNBRYZ SRS MIBHRRIE
HER - WiRE CARIEE) 14116 - BB RE
[ T REMMEEMMAE - BT RE 2R
A - HEREMATABESFEEMEE - ZMIER
BEEBEHMASRMNETBETLEAETER - &
LEAERI RSB AIE BB R - WRE MTEX -
ug%%im%ﬁ%%%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁiﬁ%
AR ©

B MAITIE Fr A Bfr & IS SRR s 2 38
KRB R ERRE o P& E IR FFBURA R B
B A - BAERT(E B AN EREE Sl AR T G BRSBTS R
RIFAERERRAER - EH AR FRRE - &
2EDE B EZ B RREAE LA BTN AT HRER A S
R AEES] - AREHEE BEZIEF - (BX
FERUBROAMBIEFINREBERER - ERNEE
AHMEESERANS RN S B RAEL NS5
ﬁﬁ?rﬂ’ﬂé.\ii'l‘& AR GHEER S M TSRk BB S 3Ry
He

3

HAE - RAICESRRNEE NBEZES
PIEE LR RAR AR -

=R

HMRE - ZEHFAUBBREBERBUBREE
AEEMAFHRE BEXFE HEEER_TTL
FoA=+HNEBRARBEZBLFE &K
Ziﬁ?ﬁll&ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ% P WEARIR (RARIGRD) ZR4&
RE AT RS EET AT

HE BT

BB

“ERTFRA+IMAE

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GOLD PEAK INDUSTRIES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
ST (5E) FRAA
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 44 to 114, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet and
the Company’s balance sheet as at March 31, 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section
141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at March 31, 2007 and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

June 14, 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement 42 & B X

For the year ended March 31, 2007 HEZE_ZZ+F=A=+—HLEFE

2007 2006
BiE FExT THET
NOTES HK$'000 HK$/000

=2 Turnover 6 1,902,627 2,002,303
SHEMAR Cost of sales (1,500,764) (1,583,485)
EF Gross profit 401,863 418,818
EA Other income 201,845 191,848
HERDHZ Selling and distribution expenses (187,815) (187,392)
TS Administrative expenses (304,289) (293,091)
REF (B#E) k& Net investment (loss) gain 7 (68,906) 186
BTN Finance costs 8 (149,559) (122,826)
FitE e AR %8 Share of results of associates 324,686 110,028
PG £ RIEFI AR EE Share of results of jointly controlled entities = (26,176)
[EE HESDNHBA R EE Loss on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary (26,031) (784)
HE B A g2 BB Loss on disposal of a subsidiary (2,833) -
FEE HE B A AR <R Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary - 7,583
EELE MEMERRERL Gain (loss) on partial disposal/disposal

e (B#E) of associates 36,667 (145)
BRBE AR A Profit before taxation 9 225,628 98,049
HE Taxation 11 (24,268) (25,487)
2 ER7 Profit for the year 201,360 72,562
BER Attributable to:

AARERRR Equity shareholders of the Company 115,063 61,672

DY S Minority interests 86,297 10,890

201,360 72,562

RE Dividends 12

F Interim 16,479 16,479

A Final 16,479 16,479

32,958 32,958

BRER Earnings per share 13

EAR (L) Basic 20.95 cents 11.23 cents

& (BI) Diluted 20.92 cents 11.14 cents




Consolidated Balance Sheet S8 &EERAER

At March 31, 2007 R=—ZTZE+tHF=HA=+-—H

2007 2006
Bz FExT THET
NOTES HK$'000 HK$/000
FRBEE Non-current assets
REYZE Investment properties 14 131,990 105,700
M - BEREE Property, plant and equipment 15 272,792 305,558
BREERA Prepaid lease payments 16 37,107 37,820
it D A Interests in associates 18 1,726,423 1,408,147
FETRAIRE Unlisted equity investment 19 218,694 197,336
AHHERE Available-for-sale investments 20 379,323 367,554
[51E Trademarks 21 43,919 48,102
REPEERIE Long term receivables 22 330,153 614,658
RIS H Deferred expenditure 23 35,004 38,802
EiS Goodwill 24 53,669 35,142
EERIEEAE Deferred taxation assets 34 12,391 15,234
3,241,465 3,174,053
REBEE Current assets
TE Inventories 26 253,246 277,228
AHHERE Available-for-sale investments 20 192,091 -
FEUARTE - FEIE IR R TB AT RIE Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments 27 1,139,892 976,220
BAHEERE Prepaid lease payments 16 951 951
FEU AR 2 Dividends receivable 7,795 3,947
EEERAE Taxation recoverable 402 892
TEemTHE Derivative financial instruments 28 = 21,344
PITETF  FREERE Bank balances, deposits and cash 29 488,456 791,476
2,082,833 2,072,058
hEAE Current liabilities
ERRERER Creditors and accrued charges 30 447,311 656,301
MBEERE Obligations under finance leases 31 1,675 3,487
B Taxation payable 30,526 17,616
RITER - BXREEEE Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans 32 1,437,211 1,018,967
PTESBMTA Derivative financial instruments 28 5,471 2,451
1,922,194 1,698,822
RBEEFE Net current assets 160,639 373,236
HEEREREBAE Total assets less current liabilities 3,402,104 3,547,289
FRBEE Non-current liabilities
A Borrowings 33 1,173,274 1,577,438
EREFRIBAE Deferred taxation liabilities 34 16,188 10,980
1,189,462 1,588,418
EERE Net assets 2,212,642 1,958,871
BEEXRf#E Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 35 274,643 274,643
& Reserves 37 1,152,217 905,757
NG SV £ Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 1,426,860 1,180,400
B AR EREREE Share option reserve of a listed subsidiary 4,654 4,654
DB RS Minority interests 781,128 773,817
AR Total equity 2,212,642 1,958,871

FABEEFNAEFRZER ER-ZTZT+HF/5A  The financial statements on pages 44 to 114 were approved and authorised for issue

TIUEHHEEREG VAU TEEARES by the Board of Directors on June 14, 2007 and are signed on its behalf by:
ZE{heg RER Victor LO Chung Wing Andrew NG Sung On
BE EE Director
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At March 31, 2007 R-ZTt&=

2007 2006
BiE FExT THET
NOTES HK$'000 HK$/000
FRBEE Non-current assets
BEME Investment properties 14 20,000 23,000
M - BEREE Property, plant and equipment 15 26,331 24,553
FTGHTE A Al s Investments in subsidiaries 17 1,306,492 1,306,492
1,352,823 1,354,045
REBEE Current assets
FEWARTE R TR 5RIE Debtors and prepayments 52,290 88,404
LNENEIYSEN Amounts due from subsidiaries 17 614,744 603,278
EEERAE Taxation recoverable - 806
PITET - FREERS Bank balances, deposits and cash 29 288,683 87,470
955,717 779,958
hEAE Current liabilities
FERRIE K B Creditors and accrued charges 11,823 10,344
BBAEEMT Obligations under finance leases 31 - 184
RITER Bank loans 32 460,628 533,450
PTEERIA Derivative financial instruments 28 - 2,255
472,451 546,233
RBEETE Net current assets 483,266 233,725
HWEEREREAE Total assets less current liabilities 1,836,089 1,587,770
FrRBEE Non-current liabilities
B3R Borrowings 33 682,173 546,798
YNGR Amounts due to subsidiaries 17 34,784 17,677
716,957 564,475
BEFE Net assets 1,119,132 1,023,295
EXR#E Capital and reserves
&R Share capital 35 274,643 274,643
@i Reserves 37 844,489 748,652
BRES Shareholders’ funds 1,119,132 1,023,295
Efhg RER Victor LO Chung Wing Andrew NG Sung On
EZE BZ Director Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 4= & #Em 285K

For the year ended March 31, 2007 BZE-—ZZTtHF=A=+—HLFE

L
B HEQF
RERT BRE
AfHE BARR 1]
EERB  WEER RARE  REER Attributable Share
Legal i #fE  Available- to equity option YRR
R&x  RAEE surplus  Properties  BEEE  KARE Capital forsale  REEE  RERA| shareholders reserve i
Share Share  ([(i37) revaluation  Translation Capital redemption investment  Dividend Retained ofthe  ofalisted  Minority (Eal
capital  premium  (note37) reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits ~ Company  subsidiary interests Total

TRr  TAm  TEn  TEr  TEx T TR TEr  TEr  TEr A TEm TEn TR
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO0D  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO0D  HK$000

£8 THE GROUP
H-ZERFMA-A At April 1, 2005 212,630 460,336 12291 100,603 (144,733) 1127 35358 = 16,479 542,691 1,296,782 3,595 844645 2,145,022
EnaE Currency realignment - - - - (53,349) - - - - - (53,349) - (9588) (62937
FEBENTRE Share of reserves of associates - - - - 381 - - (8,541) - - (8,160) - (1,118) (9,278)
AHEREATE Change in fair value of

259 available-for-sale investments - - - - - - - (110084) - - (110084) - (28930) (138974
RERERRR 2 F M Net expense recognised directly in equity - - - - (5298) - - (118589) - - (nR) - (3963) (211,189
HEBENIRER Disposal of associates and jointly

fsIRR controlled entities - - - - 20,166 - - - - - 20,166 - - 20,166
2R Profit for the year = = = = = = = = = 61,672 61,672 - 10,890 72,562
RERRIMNA Total recognised income and

R expense for the year - - - - (32,802) - - (118,585) - 61,672 (89,715) - (28,746)  (118,461)
Bk Issue of shares 2013 - - - - - - - - - 2013 - - 203
BIHREE Premium on issue of shares,

(KRR net of expenses - 3,599 - - - - - - - - 3599 - - 3,599
E\GE Transfer of reserves - - 3212 - B - - B - 3212) B - - -
RLENEEA Transfer to profit and loss upon

Bak disposal of properties - - - (2414) - - - - - 2414 - - - -
FRRES Share option expenses - - - - - - - - - - - 601 89 690
il Share of reserve of associates - - 679 - - - - - - - 679 458 69 1,206
HBNBA R Acquisition of additional interests in

subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - - - (1,548) (1,548)
ERLENBAR Deemed partial disposal/disposal

B/ LEHRAR of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - - - (16482) (16482
SERREHRE Capital contribution by minority interests - - - - - - - - - - - - 2836 2836
HFHERERS Dividend paid to minority interests - - - - - - - - - - - - (27,046)  (27,046)
BiRERS Dividend paid

-ZEERFRERE - 2005 final dividend = = = = = = = = (16,479) - (16,479) - - (16,479)

-Z3EERERE - 2006 interim dividend = = = = = = = = = (16,479) (16,479) - - (16,479)
EARE Dividend proposed

-ZRRAERERE - 2006 final dividend - - - - - - - - 16479 (16479) - - - -

2013 3,59 3891 (2.414) = = = = = (33,756) (26,667) 1,059 (42,082) (67,690)

RZTEAEZA=1-B At March 31, 2006 274,643 463,935 16,182 9189 (177535) 1127 35358 (118,585) 16479 570,607 1,180,400 4,654 817 195887
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Lt
B HEAF
RERT BRE
ufHE RERR L1
EERR  WEER RAME  REEE Attributable Share
Legal BE BE  Available- to equity option YRR
BE  BAEE surplus  Properties  BEGE  KAEE Capital forsale  REHEE  REEA| shareholders reserve i
Share Share  ([{fif37) revaluation  Translation Capital  redemption investment  Dividend  Retained ofthe  ofalisted  Minority fit
capital  premium  (note37) reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits ~ Company  subsidiary interests Total
TEL T T T T T T AL TEn Tin TEL T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
At April 1, 2006 274,643 463,935 16,182 98,189 (177,535) 1127 35358 (118,585) 16,479 570607 1,180,400 4,654 73817 1958871
g Currency realignment - - - - 3707 - - - - - 3707 - 30213 73980
il Share of reserve of associates - - - - (6,999) - - - - - (6,999) - ®217)  (11216)
AEEREATE Net change in fair value of
329 available-for-sale investments - - - - - - - 82,149 - - 82,149 - 50,482 132631
WREEBRR T Net expense recognised directly in equity - - - - 36,708 - - 8,149 - - 11887 - 7658 195395
HERERR Disposal of associates - - - - 336 (46) - - - - 29 - 8 368
2R Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - 1508 115083 - 8,297 201360
2EERIANA Total recognised income and expense
R for the year - - - - 37,044 (46) - 82,149 - 115,063 24210 - 162,913 397,123
B)\Gh Transfer of reserves - - (1,487) - - - - - - 1,487 - - - -
il Share of reserves of associates - - - - - 12 - 45,026 - - 45038 - 17013 62,111
AL ENBLARTRR Release on disposal of subsidiaries - - 170 - - - - - - - 170 - (6,310) (6,140)
BA-TEHEAR Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,086 2,086
LENBL RS Acquisition of additional interests in
subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - - - (50,410) (50410)
SERRRERE Capital contribution by minority interests - - - - - - - - - - - - 3,508 3,508
THEHRRRE Dividend paid to minority interests - - - - - - - - - - - - (121549) (121,549
BIRERE Dividend paid
- 2006 final dividend - - - - - - - - (16,479) - (16,479) - - (16,479)
- 2007 interim dividend - - - - - - - - - (16,479) (16,479) - - (16,479)
Dividend proposed
- 2007 final dividend - - - - - - - - 16479 (16479) - - - -
= = (1317) - - 12 - 45,026 - (31.471) 12,250 - (155,602) (143352
R-Z5+E=F=1-R At March 31, 2007 274,643 463,935 14,865 98,189 (140,491) 1,093 35358 859 16,479 654,199 1,426,860 4,654 781128 2212642




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 45518

For the year ended March 31, 2007 BZE-—ZZTtHF=A=+—HLFE

k>

N/

REX

2007 2006
THET THT
HKS'000 HK$'000
e EEZRERA Cash inflows from operating activities
R AT A Profit before taxation 225,628 98,049
R Adjustments for:
iR Share of results of associates (324,686) (110,028)
e GG VNG B Share of results of jointly controlled entities - 26,176
PR 5 Amortisation of trademarks 4,183 4,182
EIES HE S Amortisation of deferred expenditure 3,880 11,905
BA—MNB AR 2R Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary - (800)
Y - BREE AR 2 B e e Depreciation and amortisation of property,
plant and equipment 44,476 67,322
BETRNEERA Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 951 976
HEME  BE R&E s Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (1,885) (2,621)
HERE R R R (Gain) loss on partial disposal/disposal of associates (36,667) 145
HEBE AR (k) BB
—BEREREBARRERZ Impairment loss of an investment and its related
HEEE shareholder’s loan 59,608 -
FEE L BB AR EE Loss on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary 26,031 784
MR E HRHE 2 ER Write-off of advance to trade associate - 16,998
BEMEAFE LM Increase in fair value of investment properties (26,290) (9,270)
TESBMTARAFEZHRE Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments 24,364 (18,893)
SN Interest income (96,532) (72,275)
JEETIR A E 2 TR IS Imputed interest on loan to unlisted equity investment (3,335) (3,610)
RATREAMERFIE Interest on bank and other borrowings 149,373 122,476
MBAEEENS Interest on obligations under finance leases 186 350
IsVON Dividend income (22,051) (26,764)
HEEHEREZEE (WE) Loss (gain) on disposal of available-for-sale investments 9,298 (186)
EHREREEE Impairment loss recognised on unlisted equity investment 3,335 3,610
HE—REARZEE Loss on disposal of a subsidiary 2,833 -
EE HE M BAR 2 KE Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary - (7,583)
HEREYE 2 Wz Gain on disposal of investment properties - (350)
HESREEREERR Net gain on disposal of the electrical wiring devices and
E 3G installation systems business = (21,137)
AR 2 2 Share-based payment expenses - 690
SR MEEBHE N T 2 Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on inter-company
Lftewa 7 balances (50,616) 16,862
FERERSEIRI EET SRS Operating cash flows before movements in working capital (7,916) 97,008
FEZRD Decrease in inventories 8,544 13,105
FEUARIE - FEUE IR RTET RIE Decrease (increase) in debtors, bills receivable
ZRA (35) and prepayments 242,652 (20,486)
BAEERERZRD Decrease in creditors and accrued charges (213,300) (125,800)
KEXBEE (FR) 28 Cash generated from (used in) operations 29,980 (36,173)
BREBFEH Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (2,407) (9,025)
BREEETERR Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded 806 -
BEREBAINE it EFIR Taxation in other jurisdictions paid (5,379) (20,151)
B0 A AN EL fth 310 [ R IE R X Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded 2,302 765
meExBES (ER) 2ReFHE Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 25,302 (64,584)
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For the year ended March 31, 2007 HEZE_ZZ+F=A=+—HLEFE

2007 2006
Bk THET FHT
NOTES HKS'000 HK$'000
REXBREME Cash flows from investing activities
BANBAREIMERTIR(E Consideration paid on acquisition of additional
interests of subsidiaries (76,390) (1,810)
BAME - BE REE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (38,432) (68,957)
AR EFRIE 23 Increase in prepaid lease payments (238) -
REVEBERR 2 () 5m (Decrease) increase in long term receivables (14,913) 1,477
BB AR 2 BIMER Acquisition of additional interests in associates (38,952) (14,783)
BAAHEERE Purchase of available-for-sale investments (62,728) (262)
EnERREERE T Expenditure incurred on product development
and technical knowhow - (42,069)
P /NI =F Advances to associates = (2,090)
EEHENBAR (BHKRERS Deemed disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash
REEEHE) and cash equivalents disposed of) 39 = (1,888)
HE—FMBAR (EMBRE Disposal of a subsidiary (net of cash and
RekReEE) cash equivalent disposed of) 40 49,626 -
BANBAR (BEMRERS Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and
REBERE) cash equivalents acquired) 41 (26,242) 374
& SRR HIA 7] 2 FRIE Proceeds from disposal of jointly controlled entities - 459,402
Bl E RRLZIRE Dividends received from associates 70,062 81,669
HEREYH 2 5IE Proceeds from disposal of investment properties - 650
HEBEARDNER Proceeds from partial disposal/disposal of associates 75,299 -
HEBE A RIFIE
BHRAS Interest received 42,571 50,818
HE RS E 2 K Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
investments - 630
HEWE - BERREHE Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 8,428 57,062
B S Dividends received 22,051 26,764
NG e Repayment of amounts due from associates - 5,400
REEBEE RS TR Net cash from investing activities 10,142 552,387
MERENE Cash flows from financing activities
HIRTER New borrowings raised 605,269 1,111,916
KB A R D B TR AR AR Capital contributed by minority shareholders
of subsidiaries 2,992 2,836
EECERS ONR) RAFE Net cash (outflow) inflow from import loans = (1,466)
BIIROMB2ZE (BNRZAY Proceeds from issue of shares, net of expenses
THIL) (ZTTRF :3,60457T) of HK$nil (2006: HK$3,604) = 5,612
BEIRITER Repayment of borrowings (693,026) (785,406)
BEEENZIEER Repayment of fixed and floating rate notes - (191,970)
BRSRITREMERZFE Interest on bank and other borrowings paid (156,119) (113,969)
BERRE Dividends paid (32,958) (32,958)
BRMBRRDEREZRE Dividends paid to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries (121,549) (27,046)
EEMBHEREZAE Principal payments for obligations under
finance leases (3,489) (4,743)
ENHBHEEREZFIE Interest on obligations under finance leases paid (186) (350)
MEMERAZ R L FE Net cash used in financing activities (399,066) (37,544)
RekEFERe (BD) BNFE Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (363,622) 450,259
FHzRekEERE Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 787,244 340,633
SNERMEE S 2 R Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 51,946 (3,648)

FRzZHAeREFERS Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 43 475,568 787,244
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For the year ended March 31,2007 #E#Z=—ZTtH=A=+—-HLFE

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the corporate information section of the annual
report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars which is the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its
principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in notes 49 and 50 respectively.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number of new
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
December 1, 2005, January 1, 2006 or March 1, 2006. The application of the new
HKFRSs has had no material effect on how the results and financial position
for the current or prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.
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For the year ended March 31,2007 #Z=—ZTtHF=A=+—-HILFE

2. BRERUBREED @) 2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
RNEBIWER TR T2 BMAERERZFTE The Group has not early applied the following new standards, amendment and
AHEET R2HE - K E IEfERTE BB ISR E 4R interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective. The Group is in
FE8R—HEHHTE  RTEAER A the process of assessing the effect of HKFRS 8 — Operating Segment and does not
Al EFT RREET 2 HANE BV SRR ER T anticipate any significant effect on the financial results and position of the Group
AIERTE o on the adoption of other new standards, amendments and interpretations.
BRGENE IR (BFT4A) EBARE HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures '

BB ERISET5 IS T A : H5E HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures '

BAMBREERZES EENE HKFRS 8 Operating segment ?

EB(FRIC) - REE8H e L HK(IFRIC) - INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 2

ZE

B (IFRIC)—2EFEIN NEFTET Rz &l HK(IFRIC) - INT 9 Reassessment of embedded derivatives *

BB (IFRIC)—2EZ 105 RIS RS R ES HK(IFRIC) - INT 10 Interim financial reporting and impairment 5

EB(FRIC) —2EE115 %Eﬁ’liﬁftﬁﬁ'@z?)ﬁ HK(IFRIC) - INT 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share transactions ©

- SERERRHRZ S

BB (IFRIC)— 2EE 125 PRAS &R Le HK(IFRIC) - INT 12 Service concession arrangement ’

T RZETEF—A—BHERGCFEH ! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2007.
AR o

2 RZTTNF-A-—HIHEHERGBRZFEH 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009.
FIAERK ©

3 R-TETENERA-BSREEREBTEEH 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after May 1, 2006.
R4 ©

4+ RIZEERERNA—BREERBZFED 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after June 1, 2006.
IR -

s RZZETRF+—A—AREERBZFE 5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after November 1, 2006.
HARAERR

s R-TT+F=-A—BXEBHARZFEH 6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2007.
R4 ©

7 RITTNE—A B HERRZFEH 7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008.
FIAERK ©

3. EESHBE 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
GEMERREIRBELRNAELERR - BRH The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except
VEkeBT ARE[MESBRATETE 2N for certain properties and financial instruments, which are measured at revalued
FIER TS BERME - amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

B RR OB BLTMA B M2 BB HR The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs
ERARER o I - MBEHRERBIEEBHRTH issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the financial statements include applicable
% F AR B REB R TEGIFTHREBERHKE disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of

acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All inter-company transactions and balances within the Group have been
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group's equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an

additional investment to cover the losses.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate for which the
agreement date is before January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets

and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition.

The Group has discontinued amortisation and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that the cash
generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the

accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate for which
the agreement date is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate
at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated

impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is presented
separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of
an associate (which is accounted for using the equity method) is included in the

cost of the investment of the relevant associate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)
Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005 (continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an acquisition of
a subsidiary is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups
of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss
for goodwill is recognised directly in the income statement. An impairment loss
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

For goodwill arising on acquisition of an associate, the goodwill included in
the carrying amount of interests in an associate is not separately tested for
impairment. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the interests in an associate
is tested for impairment by comparing the Group’s share of the present value of
the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by the associate with
its carrying amount. Any impairment loss identified is recognised and is allocated

first to goodwill.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount
of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the amount of profit
or loss on disposal.

On acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries, goodwill is measured at
the aggregate of the carrying amounts of identified assets and liabilities of the
subsidiaries and any excess of the consideration over the net assets acquired.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
and represents amounts receivable for goods and services provided in the
ordinary course of business, net of discounts.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has been
passed.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under
operating leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the relevant lease
terms.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established.

Subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the balance sheet of the Company at

cost less any identified impairment loss.

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that
is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the

investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these
financial statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet
at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of
losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate, the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional share of losses
is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Investment property

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment property are included in
profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

Investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount) is included in the consolidated income statement in the year in
which the asset is derecognised.

Properties under development

The properties under development are stated at cost and are transferred to a
specific category of property, plant and equipment when they are completed.
Cost comprises all direct costs incurred in relation to their construction.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than properties under development
are stated at cost or valuation less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss.

Advantage has been taken of the transitional relief provided by HKAS 16
"“Property, Plant and Equipment” (“HKAS 16”) from the requirement to make
regular revaluations of the Group's land and buildings which had been carried
at revalued amounts prior to September 30, 1995, and accordingly no further
revaluation of land and buildings is carried out. Prior to September 30, 1995, the
revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of these assets was credited to
the properties revaluation reserve. Any future decreases in value of these assets
will be dealt with as an expense to the extent that they exceed the balance, if
any, on the properties revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of
the same asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued asset, the
corresponding revaluation surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Depreciation and amortisation are provided to write off the cost or valuation
of property, plant and equipment other than properties under development
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight line method or the reducing
balance method, at the following rates per annum:

Straight line method:
Leasehold buildings 4% or over the remaining period of
respective leases where shorter

2% t0 3.2%

10% or over the remaining period of

Freehold buildings
Leasehold improvements

respective leases where shorter
Reducing balance method:

Machinery and equipment 10% to 33'3%
Moulds and tools 20% to 50%
Others (representing mainly 10% to 33'5:%

furniture, fixtures, equipment
and motor vehicles)

The cost of properties under development will not be depreciated until they are

put into use and accordingly properties under development are stated at cost.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the estimated useful lives
on the same basis as owned assets, or where shorter, the terms of the leases.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item) is included in the income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets

(a) Trademarks
Trademarks are measured initially at purchase cost and are amortised on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives.

(b) Deferred expenditure
(i) Technical know-how
The cost of acquiring rights to technical know-how for the production
of new products is amortised, using the straight line method, over a
period of three to five years from the date of acquisition or the licence
period, whichever is the shorter.

(ii) Product development expenditure
Expenditure incurred on projects in developing new products will be
capitalised and deferred only when the project is clearly defined, the
expenditure is separately identifiable and there is reasonable certainty
that the project is technically feasible and the outcome will be of
commercial value. Product development expenditure which does not

meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Product development expenditure is amortised, using the straight line
method, over its estimated commercial life of five years commencing in
the year when the product is put into commercial use.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued

amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance sheet when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the three categories,
including loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted
in respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
long term receivables, debtors, bills receivable, dividends receivable, bank
balances and deposits and shareholder’s loans) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed
in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have

been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated
or not classified as any of the other categories (set out above). At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which time,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-

for-sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent periods.



3. EESHBE »

SRIA @)

LHEE &)

A ERFHEE (&)

EERMS EWERE 2 I HERKAEE - A

TERERAISEE  AIRBEREREZSEEE

H - BEARER S ERREEEAE - WEAE

EEFERAZELRRE  AREBENERERH
R o MEBEHEREEREEREZEAUSR

BEZRIMSERERBETRREEREZ

WEMZ ZENE - BREAREEBEBTERIAE

HARE O] 4 o

EHEERRA L
HEEARZETZeMBERRATEA - BHAAT
VZANRFEERERARAIKEATAZ EX

DR e

BARTARFASEEERNGERS (CMBREM
BRE) ZEARK - AREZEBAB—RE
FRHLESRAE - HeRBERRATARKZ
SRR HFIAT

A eHE &
Hitep e EaERMNRERER  RITERM
MBI ERME - THR BB A EOE R AR
SIIfR

KA TA
RRRETZRATBRERASRENGEE
BATRANER

PR T R

PEEE R ITET AT REREXSH 2SR
BEEXCMEE ZEMETARATHEZEHE
BENMEER NER o

SR w7
ECREERICRERE BN ER - e R
EECERIAEBERENSREEREGEZ
BAE D B & M3RER - SR E E SR AR
R - R ERSREER - EEREESED
WHERZ ZEHNERRPER -

ENETRAE  ERNAMEAMAT AR ERIHE
(BNETERE (EEARRR - BURSEMES) - BRA

SEZEEABRTIIG - SR TREEL

FREEESNREZZENERRER -

Bt

EUWIX(KEE)BRAA -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the asset and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment

losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial liability and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial
liabilities generally included other financial liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out
below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including creditors and accrued charges, bank
borrowings and obligation under finance leases are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are deemed as financial
assets held for trading or financial liabilities held for trading. Changes in fair

values of such derivatives are recognised directly in profit or loss.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received is recognised in
profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group’s balance sheet when,
and only when, they are extinguished (i.e. when the obligation specified in the
relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires). The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable deferred
and tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from profit as reported in the consolidated income statement because it
excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes income statement items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group's liabilities for the current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred taxation liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences, and deferred taxation assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities

in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred taxation assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leasing (continued)

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at their
fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are charged directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items that are

measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the
translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised as a separate component of equity (the translation reserve).
Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired arising on an
acquisition of a foreign operation on or after April 1, 2005 are treated as assets
and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised
in the translation reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement plan are charged as expenses
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions and share options granted to
employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair value of
share options granted at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period or recognised as an expense in full at the grant date when the
share options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding increase in equity

(share option reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The effect of the change in
estimate, if any, is recognised in profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment
to share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies which are described
in note 3, management has made the following judgments that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements within
the next financial year.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from tax losses requires
a process that involves determining appropriate provisions for taxation,
forecasting future years' taxable income and assessing the Group’s ability to
utilise tax benefits through future earnings. In case where the actual future
profits generated are less than expected, a reversal of the deferred tax asset
may arise, which would be recognised in the income statement for the period
in which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s deferred tax asset mainly
arises from tax losses. While the current financial models indicate that the tax
losses can be utilised in future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulation can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax assets.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at March 31, 2007,
the carrying amount of goodwill is HK$53,669,000. Details of the recoverable
amount calculation are disclosed in note 25.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include debtors, bills and dividends
receivables, long term receivables, equity investments, bank balances and
deposits, creditors and accrued charges and borrowings. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure

appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

(i) Currency risk
The Group's assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in United States
dollar, Sterling pound, New Taiwan dollar, Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi,
Australian dollar and Singapore dollar, etc. The Group has entered into
foreign currency contracts to mitigate part of the exposure to the currency
risk. Exposures to foreign currency risks are managed as far as possible by
matching assets and liabilities in the same currency denomination. However,
the management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider

hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

(ii) Interest rate risk
The Group's interest rate risk exposure mainly arises from its interest bearing
debts and interest bearing assets, which are either at fixed rate or variable
rate. The Group will enter into interest rate swaps to mitigate part of the
exposure to interest rate risk if necessary. However, the management will
monitor the situation and consider further hedging such exposure should
the need arises.

(iii) Price risk
The Group's available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity security price

risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group finances its operations by a combination of borrowings and equity.
Adequate lines of credit are maintained to ensure the necessary liquidity is
available when required. The management monitors the liquidity position of the
Group on a periodical basis to ensure the availability of sufficient liquid funds to
meet all obligations.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the counterparties
failure to discharge their obligations as at March 31, 2007 in relation to each class
of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in
the consolidated balance sheet. The management considers that the Group has
adequate credit control for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. The Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In addition, the Group manages the
credit risk of trade receivables, long term receivables and shareholders’ loans
by ongoing evaluation of the counterparties’ financial position and requesting
counterparties to provide other form of security, if consider as necessary. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks
with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agents.

The Group is also exposed to the credit risk in respect of guarantees given to
banks relating to banking facilities utilised by associates (see Note 44). The
management considers that the Group has adequate monitoring procedures to
reduce this credit risk.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into three principal
operating divisions of which their principal activities are disclosed as follows and
these divisions form the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information.

Principal operating divisions and their activities are:

Electronics - development, manufacture and distribution of
electronics and components, cables and wire
harness, loudspeakers and light fittings

Batteries - development, manufacture and distribution of

batteries and battery related products
Technology and strategic - manufacture and distribution of high-end
technological products consisting of LED
display screens and holding of strategic
investments

During the year ended March 31, 2006, the Group disposed of its entire 50%
interest in Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited (“CAHL"), a jointly controlled entity
of the Group. CAHL was engaged in the development, manufacture and
distribution of electrical installation products which was reported as one of the
primary business segments of the Group as Electrical. Following the disposal
of CAHL, the revenue, results and assets remaining in the Electrical segment is
insignificant and is grouped into Electronics Segment of the Group for the year
ended March 31, 2007.
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
Analysis of the Group's segment information is as follows:

(a) Business segments

—EELHF 2007
R KK
Technology B ity | &t
and strategic Electronics Batteries Elimination Total
FAET THERT FHET FAET FHET
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
£ S TURNOVER
HIMHE External sales - 1,902,627 - - 1,902,627
ES RESULTS
EEE Segment results 33,320 (10,060) = = 23,260
FEWA R EMA Interest income and
dividend income

£ Segment 18,001 85,176 - - 103,177

% Corporate 15,406
TN BZEFER Unallocated corporate

expenses (54,722)

Hib WA Other corporate income 24,483
REFEE Net investment loss (68,906)
BATEAK AN Finance costs

E Segment (4) (79,738) - - (79,742)

% Corporate (69,817)
PrRERE A RIEE Share of results of associates 4,311 290,815 29,560 - 324,686
&G,/ E R Gain on partial disposal/

NG Sl 6 disposal of associates 36,667
g HE—FEBAR Loss on deemed partial

HtotEs < EiiE disposal of a subsidiary (26,031)
HE—RBARZEE Loss on disposal of a subsidiary (2,833)
BB AR A Profit before taxation 225,628
IE Taxation (24,268)
2T Profit for the year 201,360
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6. ¥EBRiEMESE &) 6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
(a) UEBSE &) (a) Business segments (continued)
—EBLF 2007
R R SR
Technology BT £t e &t
and strategic Electronics Batteries Elimination Total
FET FTERT FET FTET FET
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
gE ASSETS
EEE Segment assets 222433 2,210,189 - (33,674) 2,398,948
ik e N Bl Interests in associates 160,309 703,914 862,200 - 1,726,423
AL ERE Available-for-sale investments 571,414
I EMBRARE Unlisted equity investment 218,694
PREDBEEEE Unallocated corporate assets 408,819
mEE Consolidated total assets 5,324,298
= LIABILITIES
ERaE Segment liabilities 394,933 468,561 = (424,477) 439,017
=& Borrowings
£ Segment - 1,469,360 - - 1,469,360
% Corporate 1,142,800
TeEnELEERE Unallocated corporate liabilities 60,479
Bak Consolidated total liabilities 3,111,656
Hitn & # OTHER INFORMATION
BN Capital expenditure
37 Segment 745 30,907 = = 31,652
e Corporate 6,780
e R#H Depreciation and amortisation
—% - R K& ~ Property, plant and equipment
£ Segment 2,462 37,203 - - 39,665
¥ Corporate 4,811
— X - Deferred expenditure - 3,880 - - 3,880
—BERHEEFRE - Prepaid lease payments 951 - - - 951
i - Trademarks = 4,183 = = 4,183
HRAKB AR, Addition of goodwill arising from
B Rz MERS acquisition of subsidiaries/
mal& 2 Ea additional interests in subsidiaries = 18,361 = = 18,361
TESBRTAATE Decrease in fair value of derivative

o financial instruments - 24,364 = = 24,364
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6. ¥BRMFHESE 6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
(@) U¥EBSE &) (a) Business segments (continued)
—EERE 2006
RH R SR
Technology BT it B3 35 &3t
and strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
FHT FHT FET THET FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e TURNOVER
HIMEE External sales 137,796 1,827,463 - 37,044 - 2,002,303
ES RESULTS
e Segment results 18,652 50,222 - (19,441) - 49,433
FEWAREEWA Interest income and dividend income
£ Segment 18,451 9,346 - 58,734 - 86,531
©F Corporate 12,508
TeENMEZ %%  Unallocated corporate expenses (58,468)
Hib bz A Other corporate income 40,179
®EF Net investment gain 186
BTN Finance costs
£ Segment (3,423) (53,936) - (5,687) - (63,046)
bE Corporate (59,780)
FrifEt&AR%4%  Share of results of associates 3,330 75,891 31,174 (367) - 110,028
Frif RS2 Share of results of jointly
E controlled entities - - - (26,176) - (26,176)
EE &SRR Loss on deemed partial disposal
ks < EtE of associates (145)
fEE HEB2AR  Loss on deemed partial disposal
e 2 EiE of subsidiaries (784)
fESHENEAR  Gain on deemed disposal of
Z W subsidiaries 7,583
R A A Profit before taxation 98,049
I Taxation (25,487)

2ELF Profit for the year 72,562
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
(a) Business segments (continued)

= 2006
RHR R SRS
Technology BT Bt % )| At
and strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
FHT FHT FHT THET THET THET
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gE ASSETS
EBEE Segment assets 197,497 1,033,910 - 1,777,084 (16,874) 2,991,617
FTihEt = AR)#E%  Interests in associates 144,865 466,745 794,261 2,276 - 1,408,147
AR ERE Available-for-sale investments 367,554
I EMBRARE Unlisted equity investment 197,336
TEENMEME¥EE  Unallocated corporate assets 281,457
mEE Consolidated total assets 5,246,111
= LIABILITIES
*%AR Segment liabilities 407,877 402,098 - 264,146  (426,226) 647,895
=& Borrowings
£ Segment - 1,308,774 - 210,686 - 1,519,460
1 Corporate 1,080,432
TEEDFAL¥EE  Unallocated corporate liabilities 39,453
BEE Consolidated total liabilities 3,287,240
Hitn & #t OTHER INFORMATION
BARMS Capital expenditure
£ Segment 8,968 23,665 - 28,906 - 61,539
e Corporate 7,418
e R#H Depreciation and amortisation
"% BEKR — Property, plant and equipment
&
£/ Segment 5,857 44,026 - 13,133 - 63,016
oS Corporate 4,306
— iR - Deferred expenditure 4,160 - - 7,745 - 11,905
—HERNEERE - Prepaid lease payments 976 - - - - 976
— s — Trademarks - 4,182 - - - 4,182
3 neE A KT Additions of goodwill arising from
RAIGEIMER acquisition of additional interests
513 2 58 in subsidiaries - 262 - - - 262
IRIESZ 2 32 Additions of deferred expenditure 3,267 19,400 - 19,402 - 42,069
AR AERESf+  Share-based payments - 690 - - - 690
Z¥H
FTEESRTANT(E (Decrease) increase in fair value of
Z OR) iJJ[] derivative financial instruments - (2,451) = 21,344 = 18,893
kT E SIKEER  Write-off of advance to trade
associate - 16,998 - - - 16,998
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
(b) Geographical segments

Manufacturing and distribution of the Group’s products are carried out in
The People’s Republic of China (“the PRC") including Hong Kong and certain
other Asia-Pacific, Middle East and European countries. The Group also
maintains marketing function in America.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales by geographical
market, irrespective of the origin of the goods.

EER
Turnover

2007 2006
Fix FAT
HK$"000 HK$'000

HEE AR ERE The PRC
— &8 - Hong Kong 102,992 95,640
— At - Mainland China 135,468 238,488
HibhTmMER Other Asian countries 588,769 595,752
BUM Europe 462,155 498,795
db3= MM North & South America 551,283 504,176
RENSE T | Australia & New Zealand 50,932 58,377
Hith Others 11,028 11,075
1,902,627 2,002,303

SRAEZERE  NE - BEREE
R AR RAEFEE Y ST
T

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and
additions to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed
by the geographical areas in which the assets are located:

M - BERRER
B AEZEM
Additions to
property, plant
and equipment
and intangible assets

AREEZIREE
Carrying amount
of segment assets

2007 2006 2007 2006
FH#T FHT FHT FHT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

hEEARERME The PRC
— B8 — Hong Kong 473,614 922,798 10,012 61,647
— At - Mainland China 549,152 735,275 24,665 41,084
HAZENBER Other Asian countries 77,218 212,035 17,936 1,147
BN Europe 290,373 246,059 3,323 7,188
JbEREEM North & South America 124,287 125,221 857 205
SR TP e Australia & New Zealand 883,404 749,153 - -
Hit Others 900 1,076 = 17

2,398,948 2,991,617 56,793 111,288
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7. RER (BB W= 7. NET INVESTMENT (LOSS) GAIN
2007 2006
FTHET FHI
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF (BB) famedE The net investment (loss) gain comprises:
HEAHLERE (BE) Y (Loss) gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investments (9,298) 186
—BRAREAERRESR OHMERE Impairment loss of an investment and
its related shareholders’ loan (59,608) -
(68,906) 186
8. MEMA 8. FINANCE COSTS
2007 2006
FTET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITREAMERFIEE Interest on bank and other borrowings:
RAEFA2EER Wholly repayable within five years 149,142 122,222
WIRRFAZEEER Not wholly repayable within five years 231 254
%A Finance leases 186 350
RN Total borrowing costs 149,559 122,826
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9. BFALER 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
2007 2006
787 FA%
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRBADRNERERATIER Profit before taxation has been arrived at
after charging:
E=M<e (FsE10) Directors’ emoluments (see note 10) 32,124 31,274
BIl%e 2B RER Staff salaries, allowances and welfare 321,160 299,306
B B0 2 AR RERE S F 2 Share based payment expense of employees - 461
STEBRA Total employee benefits expenses 353,284 331,041
EES S (BT EA) Amortisation of deferred expenditure
(included in administrative expenses) 3,880 11,905
TERT AR S IER Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 951 976
PR (BHERNTBCHEA) Amortisation of trademarks (included in
administrative expenses) 4,183 4,182
ZHEE Auditors' remuneration
AEE Current year 4,512 4,807
AFTR 2 BE Underprovision for prior years 462 971
TESHTARTEE Change in fair value of derivative financial
instruments 24,364 -
& R Depreciation and amortisation 44,476 67,322
HEFEEE Net exchange loss 1,305 -
FEMRARE ZREEE (BIENTBEEA) Impairment loss recognised on unlisted equity
investment (included in administrative
expenses) 3,335 3,610
EXEHERS Minimum lease payments made in respect of
HEMRE Rental premises 23,221 25,481
Hfth Others 3,399 4,068
MEERAZH Research expenditure incurred 63,791 32,867
FEREEE ARIBIE (BIEREGEHE R REEN) Share of tax of associates (included in share of
results of associates) 30,882 20,636
FEMEEREFIRARFIE (BAERENEREZEF AR Share of tax of jointly controlled entities
¥EN) (included in share of results of jointly
controlled entities) - 5,227
1B SR 2 BT Write-off of advance to trade associates = 16,998
PESINE and after crediting:
R B Dividend income from:
LEmRE Listed investments 4,051 8,470
FELEMIRE Unlisted investments 18,000 18,294
BEA—RRBARzITE (BEREMKAR) Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary
(included in other income) - 800
MESRTARTEZEE Change in fair value of derivative financial
instruments - 18,893
HEREME 2 W Gain on disposal of investment properties - 350
HEWE - BE REE 2 K& Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 1,885 2,621
HEBRMM REBRNEB 2 F W Net gain on disposal of the electrical wiring
devices and installation systems business - 21,137
RITFRRAETFZFIEWA Interest earned on bank deposits and balances 57,684 32,770
REIEERIE 2 FI SUA Interest income from long term receivables 38,681 39,275
BN BERZFIRA Interest income from associates 167 230
FEMRARE 2 IR Imputed interest on unlisted equity investment 3,335 3,610
IR Net exchange gain - 395
REMEHS YA 1,696,000/ 7T Rental income from investment properties,
(ZZZ/<4 ¢ 1,595,000/7T) less outgoings of HK$1,696,000
(2006: HK$1,595,000) 4,965 8,565
REYMERNTEEE Fair value changes of investment properties 26,290 9,270
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10. EEFMR B HMES
ESFHRESTH
Bz
ENREAT =8 (ZTTXRF: T=8) &
SEEZBHEWT

BIEFE

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

Directors’ emoluments and employees’ emoluments

Directors

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the thirteen (2006: thirteen)

directors are as follows:

2007 2006
H 5
Other emoluments
#FER REHEEB BIREF
Hitg3gH -] B THEIHER
Salaries  Performance Retirement
and related benefits
He other incentive scheme At &t
Fees benefits payments  contribution Total Total
T T FHT FHT FHT FaT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(BfE)
(Note)
elilS Victor LO Chung Wing 10 3,421 5,534 385 9,350 9,345
REL Andrew NG Sung On 10 3,835 2,500 354 6,699 6,344
IR Kevin LO Chung Ping 10 986 - 98 1,094 1,636
EhIE Paul LO Chung Wai 10 500 - 50 560 560
2a%E LEUNG Pak Chuen 10 2,694 2,096 157 4,957 4,184
BEEE Richard KU Yuk Hing 10 - - - 10 10
CIEray Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 10 2,195 235 169 2,609 2,516
[ e CHAU Kwok Wai 10 2,285 1,442 214 3,951 3,335
T#Y Raymond WONG Wai Kan 93 1,388 957 16 2,454 2,932
SREER Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 100 - - - 100 100
=R LUI Ming Wah 120 - - - 120 120
PR AHE Frank CHAN Chi Chung 120 - = = 120 120
PREGE CHAN Kei Biu 100 - - - 100 72
613 17,304 12,764 1,443 32,124 31,274

st REMEBEE S HDREZFEEEREE - @RS
KA LB T 5 AR BT EEE ©

REFEE @ AEEREMPEEERBER - Mi%
Y3 2 B = A {EA537,000/8 0 (ZZTZ X
4 : 489,000/87C) ° ZFIBIWNBRIER Ll
& REMEFA

Note: The performance related incentive payments were determined with reference to the

operating results, individual performance and comparable market statistics during both

years.

During the year, the Group provided accommodation to Mr. Victor LO Chung
Wing and the rateable value of the property amounted to HK$537,000 (2006:
HK$489,000). The amount has not been included in salaries and other benefits

above.
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10. ESEHFMRBESHEMESE » 10. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION AND HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)
EEFMRESTFH = Directors’ emoluments and employees’ emoluments (continued)
ES Employees
AEERAFEEFH AR EEBENSE (= The five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year included four (2006:
TTRF : 0%) RAESE (Aez#FE0L four) directors of the Company, details of whose emoluments are set out above.
FrEl) - Ep—R (ZZTTRE: —4) ~&EF The emoluments of one (2006: one) highest paid employee of the Group, not
EaHMERAREREEZMESNT ¢ being a director of the Company, are as follows:
2007 2006
FHET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
i K2 Eo A 42 7 Salaries and other benefits 2,730 2,677
ELp) Performance related incentive payments 1,459 1,202
RRRFIET R Retirement benefit scheme contributions 211 211
4,400 4,090
ZEBZMERAT : Emoluments of this employee is within the following band:
EEAH
Number of employee(s)
2007 2006
4,000,0017% 7T —4,500,000/5 7T HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 1 1
11. F18 11. TAXATION
2007 2006
FTER THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEE The charge comprises:
REIREMBAR The Company and its subsidiaries:
EBNEH Hong Kong Profits Tax 3,417 4,390
BABLAINE (3t R TR Taxation in jurisdictions other than
Hong Kong 12,900 23,532
EERE (MizE34) Deferred taxation (note 34) 7,951 (2,435)
24,268 25,487
EBNMER IR FEMTERT SRR Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of the estimated
17.5% (ZZTZTNF 1 17.5%) tH - assessable profit for the year.
BB IMBEFIB R B B R A B8 2 IRITRH R Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates

| Aty

Al © prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.
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1. BE &) 11. TAXATION (continued)
TRIE,Z $IRRRAAT A statement of reconciliation of taxation is as follows:
2007 2006
FET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Profit before taxation 225,628 98,049
BEAFEHE17.5% (ZTTRF : 17.5%) Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of
STEZHE 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) 39,485 17,159
G E AR 2 BT E Tax effect of share of results of associates (56,820) (19,255)
FriE HREHI R R 2 RS2 Tax effect of share of results of jointly
controlled entities - 4,581
TERBREZ 2 BT E Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax
purposes 32,010 8,740
BRI 2 B 2 Tax effect of income not taxable for tax
purposes (22,657) (25,003)
AERTIEER BT E Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 12,948 22,611
FREFRERNEBBE B2 Tax effect on utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised - (784)
BN E TR R 2 8 Effect of different tax rates in jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong 7,538 9,346
Hity Others 11,764 8,092
EFEEHE Taxation charge for the year 24,268 25,487
12. RS 12. DIVIDENDS
2007 2006
THET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BERERERESK3.0L (ZTTXF : 3.00L) Final dividend proposed of 3.0 cents
(2006: 3.0 cents) per share 16,479 16,479
BIREHRHREGR3.01l (ZTZ5F : 3.0fl) Interim dividend paid of 3.0 cents
(2006: 3.0 cents) per share 16,479 16,479

32,958 32,958




13. EREFI
BRARRTEANRR 2 SREAREF R E SR T
THIRIE TSR E

EUWIX(KEE)BRAA -

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company is based on the following data:

2007 2006
FER THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
27| Earnings
BRADRARRE 2 2 F A R EERTRER Profit for the year attributable to equity
iyl shareholders of the Company and earnings
for the purpose of basic earnings per share 115,063 61,672
R EEEROCEENB AR G E QR FRAT Effect of dilutive potential shares on share of
Z PR M 2 F5 % results of subsidiaries and associates based
on the dilution of their earnings per share (153) (467)
STHEEGRAN 2 BH Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings
per share 114,910 61,205
F =
‘000 ‘000
RAE Number of shares
SHEERGRRET 2 RGO M98 Weighted average number of shares for
the purpose of basic earnings per share 549,285 548,961
R TEEETERD 2 R Effect of dilutive potential shares on
share options - 645
STEEEERAT RGO IETHE Weighted average number of shares for
the purpose of diluted earnings per share 549,285 549,606

REBE_ZT+F=A=1+—HILFE "7
BREZ TRESNEFEHARARRRNL ZF
BHE - Bk AR RDRE 2RBRE 2 THESE
RS

No dilutive potential shares on shares options of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2007 has been presented as the exercise price of the Company’s
share options was higher than the average market price of the Company's shares
for the year ended March 31, 2007.
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14. ZREYE 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
FE5H QT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
AFE FAIR VALUE
R-ZEREMA—H At April 1, 2005 104,130 20,000
HE Disposals (300) -
AW - BE REERENEERE Transfers to property, plant and equipments
and prepaid lease payments (7,400) -
RERRERZ A TEZIEM Increase in fair value recognised in
the income statement 9,270 3,000
R-ZEEREZA=+—HERR-_ZETFNA—H At March 31, 2006 and April 1, 2006 105,700 23,000
RERRERZATFE2EM Oid) Increase (decrease) in fair value recognised in
the income statement 26,290 (3,000)
R-BZELHE=A=+—AH At March 31, 2007 131,990 20,000

TEB 2 REMEMNBAERTHEE -

AEBZRENER_ZELF=A=+—HZ
NP E B B AN SR B A R 2 B G E
BB1T - AKAFTRHERR AR D RGHE o KFITTRF
BEERERAREEANER LI EEMMRR
BIYENRE - Za RN SR EMS
BRHZMEENISETSREVNEZRS

{B1% -

The investment properties of the Group and the Company are located in Hong
Kong under medium-term leases.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at March 31, 2007 was
valued by RHL Appraisal Ltd, an independent qualified professional valuer not
connected with the Group. RHL Appraisal Ltd has appropriate qualifications and
experiences in the valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to HKIS Valuation Standards on Properties issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was arrived at by reference to market
evidence of transaction prices for similar properties.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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77

KARE a4
THREE EES#B  BERRE IHERIAE  REAME
Freehold HERE Leasehold Machinery Moulds Properties
land and Leasehold improve- and and under Hity &t
buildings buildings ments equipment tools development Others Total
it Tz T it T T Tt T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&5 THE GROUP
BAR{EE COST OR VALUATION
RZZTRFMA—H At April 1, 2005 19,756 169,459 83,634 239,036 47,353 3415 112,668 675321
EHREE Currency realignment (1,662) (244) (302) (1,619) (2,884) 232 (2,045) (8,524)
[EEHERBAR Deemed disposal of
subsidiaries - - (1,06)  (24,944) (886) = (804)  (27,740)
Zm Additions - 1,095 7,682 27,210 8,446 13,400 11,124 68,957
HEEMEEA Transfers from investment
properties - 1,850 - - - - - 1,850
EXipar Reclassification - 15,915 - - - (15,915) - -
-V (53 Disposals/write-off - (37,331) (2,295)  (18,791) (8,874) (1,132) (9.182)  (77,605)
RETTRF At March 31, 2006 18,094 150,744 87,613 220,892 43,155 - 11,761 632,259
=A=1—H
BlRE Currency realignment 942 2,645 782 3,175 4,993 - 4,067 16,604
HEMBAF Disposal of a subsidiary - - (29,269)  (49,139) = = (10,244)  (88,652)
&m Additions 970 1,589 6,761 14,824 6,436 = 7,852 38,432
HE /e Disposals/write-off - (7,029) (558) (6,455) (542) - (2817)  (17,401)
RIBStE At March 31, 2007 20,006 147,949 65,329 183,297 54,042 - 110,619 581,242
ZA=1-H
BiE Comprising:
A At cost 20,006 102,266 65329 183,297 54,042 - 110619 535559
BE-—AADRF At valuation - 1994 - 45,683 - - - - - 45,683
20,006 147,949 65329 183,297 54,042 - 110619 581,242
EREH DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
i e 2 At April 1, 2005 2,962 18,711 56,784 138,724 28,715 = 48129 294,025
mA—H
BHAE Currency realignment (270) 45 (64) (1,107) (2,110) - (1,347) (4,853)
[EEHERBAR Deemed disposal of
subsidiaries - - (529) (5,993) (333) - (134) (6,989)
TEEEE Provided for the year 237 6,202 9,036 25,429 7,960 - 18,458 67,322
HERRR /MR Eliminated on disposals/
write-off - (2,193) (2.334)  (12,398) (708) = (5171)  (22,804)
RZTTRF At March 31, 2006 2,929 22,765 62,893 144,655 33,524 - 59,935 326,701
=A=1-H
Bl Currency realignment 460 66 442 2,708 4,133 = 3,458 11,267
HEHBAR Disposal of a subsidiary - - (25,202)  (30,775) = = (7,159)  (63,136)
REEERE Provided for the year 361 5,058 6,959 17,269 6,436 - 8,393 44,476
SRR/ MR Eliminated on disposals/
write-off - (2,259) (49) (6,148) (89) - (2313)  (10,858)
e 3 At March 31, 2007 3,750 25,630 45,043 127,709 44,004 - 62,314 308,450
=RA=+-H
REE CARRYING VALUES
RZBELHF At March 31, 2007 16,256 122,319 20,286 55,588 10,038 - 48305 272,792
ZH=t-H
RZIZTRF At March 31, 2006 15,165 127,979 24,720 76,237 9,631 - 51,826 305,558

=ZA=1+—H
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15. Y% - BERRZE @) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
F5E
THE GROUP
2007 2006
THET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000
LA RSBz M5t e B4 The Group's property interests shown
above comprise:
RABLAINGE 2 K AR Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong 16,256 15,165
HEYE Leasehold buildings:
EEE Held in Hong Kong,
TS Medium-term leases 8,936 17,021
BB Held outside Hong Kong,
REITHE Medium-term leases 109,178 106,626
RHRE Short term leases 4,205 4,332
138,575 143,144
RZTTLF=A=+—H HEWXZEEE At March 31, 2007, had the leasehold buildings which was stated at revalued
RERLEBEBERERENE  AREBEAROR amount been carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, their
14,856,000/8 T (== /54 : 15,697,000/ carrying amount would have been approximately HK$14,856,000 (2006:
7L) © HK$15,697,000).
HOEERE
Leasehold Hith &gt
improvements Others Total
FET THET THET
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000
AT THE COMPANY
2N COST
RZZETRFMA—H At April 1, 2005 12,549 47,527 60,076
#2m Additions 1,890 5,528 7,418
He Disposals - (2,442) (2,442)
RZZZRF=A=+—H At March 31, 2006 14,439 50,613 65,052
#=in Additions 795 5,985 6,780
HE Disposals - (3,781) (3,781)
R=BBtE=A=+-8 At March 31, 2007 15,234 52,817 68,051
mERHE DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
RZZTRFENA—H At April 1, 2005 9,363 28,339 37,702
EFELERE Provided for the year 587 3,719 4,306
R BR Eliminated on disposals - (1,509) (1,509)
RZEETRF=A=+—H At March 31, 2006 9,950 30,549 40,499
EFEAEE Provided for the year 679 4,132 4,811
HE R Eliminated on disposals = (3,590) (3,590)
R-ZZLF=A=+—H At March 31, 2007 10,629 31,091 41,720
fREE CARRYING VALUES
R-ZZ+tF=A=+—H At March 31, 2007 4,605 21,726 26,331

RZZZRF=RA=1+—H At March 31, 2006 4,489 20,064 24,553




15.

16.

17.
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ME - MERRE &) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
AEE N
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
THET FHIT THET THET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRHEZYE  BENEFHEREA Carrying value of property,
plant and equipment held
under finance leases:
TR 2 54 Machinery and equipment 7,254 8,244 = =
HAth Others - 1,634 - 1,634
7,254 9,878 - 1,634
FENAESE 16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

SEZBENEEFRRRESTBHANTHEE
T YRR

The Group’s prepaid lease payments represent property interest in leasehold

land in Hong Kong under medium-term leases.

DHTEAT - Analysed for reporting purposes as:
2007 2006
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
nE Current 951 951
e Non-current 37,107 37,820
38,058 38,771
WEATEE 17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
NG|
THE COMPANY
2007 2006
FiEx T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETRORERA Listed shares, at cost 1,178,428 1,178,428
JEEMRBRHIE KA Unlisted shares, at cost 337,219 337,219
REEE Impairment losses (209,155) (209,155)
1,306,492 1,306,492
B A B —RE Amounts due from subsidiaries — current 614,744 603,278
KM B RAIFIE - FERE Amounts due to subsidiaries - non-current 34,784 17,677
AR R=B=+—B2zHE& Market values of listed shares at March 31 1,029,207 1,388,981

M ARRFALERR  RHNEREERER

sem
B o

RSB A R FRIAIL EAR R R IZ WIS ERER
BoRERER  ZEFALIFERRK+ —E
HRNEE - BB ARIERE o

ETBR TR IR MR ZGPTEER
AE ([GPT] ) Z&E - HBRMEH I
REMEERSRE ( [FHMERZHM] ) £

3 X

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no

fixed repayment term.

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured and bear interest at prevailing

market rate. In the opinion of the directors, the amounts will not be repayable

within the next twelve months and accordingly, are classified as non-current.

The listed shares represent the investment in GP Industries Limited (“GP Ind")
which is incorporated in the Republic of Singapore and its shares are listed
on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “Singapore Stock
Exchange”).
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17.

18.

MEQBRRE @) 17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
REBBIKENB AR Z R REFTEFTERE Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of
REFETEZUREEMREE - WBAR 2K subsidiaries which were determined by the estimated discounted net cash flows
EERHZEEABRE 2 7] EEE - from these subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of investments in subsidiaries were
reduced to the respective recoverable amounts.
FEMBRARAIN_ETLF=A=1+—HZFE Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2007 are set out in note 49.
EHER B 49 ©
PR & 1~ Bl RS 18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
FEE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
FET THET
HK$'000 HK$/000
Bt N AR E AR Cost of investments in associates
sk} Listed 555,458 552,574
FELET Unlisted 444,465 430,744
b g R - RIBR B AR S Share of post-acquisition profit, net of
dividends received 721,906 420,235
1,721,829 1,403,553
EAUNZIEN Amounts due from associates 4,594 4,594
1,726,423 1,408,147
ERAR=A=+—RA2zmAE Market values of listed shares at March 31 352,618 442,833

B A RS BRI S RoR A B R
B REEER  SEETEEAEAMBER
HABT-EANRLERES - Bt Lo
SHEIERBAE -

RZZTTRNFNALH ARElz—HkEEEHE
EEBAR - GPLEEBYE=7 AL - &
BRIEGASH ( [FAER] ) FINEED
& B HAERAEEAGPIE Y — M
EAR - BAIIEE (F8) BRAR ([H
W&l ] ) 18,600,0008% %17  ABERE A £ 1L
2EEEITIRN30% - KB A74,083,000/ 7T °
ERXPERE  GPTL X&EBH &% A
37,579,000/ 7C kA A & L2 FE BEITRG
20% ° EAR LA —FIREER AR HEEARQ
A RLE T RCAR ©

R-ZZEELE=FNHE GPLEIVESH
& HEEBESHRMNBELBEASERBBEHER
AR ( [EWL] ) 40%0&H#E - HK{E%1,216,000
BIC e BINEBRHEREB BN S B - GP
T XA E8£15912,00075 T 2 E518 ©

The amounts due from associates are interest bearing at prevailing market rate
and have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the directors, the Group
would not demand for the repayment within the next twelve months from the
balance sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current assets.

On September 7, 2006, GP Ind, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an agreement with the Furukawa Electric Co. Ltd. (“Furukawa
Electric”), an independent third party, under which Furukawa Electric agreed to
purchase 18,600,000 shares of Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited (“Furukawa
GP"), an associate of GP Ind, which are equivalent to 30% of the entire issued
share capital of Furukawa GP at a consideration of HK$74,083,000. Upon
completion of the transaction, GP Ind recognised a gain of HK$37,579,000
and owned as to 20% of the total issued shares of Furukawa GP. Furukawa GP
acts as an investment holding company and the principal activities of its group
companies are manufacturing of automotive wire harness.

On March 9, 2007, GP Ind entered into an agreement to dispose of its entire
40% interest in Xuzhou Baoshan Precision Hardware Plastic Parts Co., Ltd.
(“Baoshan”) at a consideration of HK$1,216,000. Baoshan is principally engaged
in the manufacturing of plastic and metal parts and components. GP Industries
recognised a loss of HK$912,000 upon this disposal.



18. FTh Bt E A RIS ()
HEB AL AR MEL D HB 2 BOT
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18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Details of movements of goodwill on acquisition of associates are as follows:

2007 2006
FHRT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
fREE CARRYING VALUES

EE At beginning of the year 44,049 44,049

R A E N B EIMEREE Arising from acquisition of additional
interests in associates 2,063 -
ERY At end of the year 46,112 44,049

EEBHEAAR BB LA A=+ —BZHE

AR B MizE50 ©

REEHE_TT+F=A=1T—HILFEL=E
RERIRZ B2 RAIBEERBE - URAKEM

IEEE RN RIER Z BRERRMT

Particulars of the principal associates at March 31, 2007 are set out in note 50.

The summarised financial information in respect of associates based on its

audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2007 and the relevant

information in respect of the Group's interest in associates are as follows:

2007 2006
FExT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI Financial position

BEE Total assets 8,768,730 7,832,342
BaE Total liabilities 4,413,578 4,195,336
DHRR R R Minority interests 385,468 402,664
P EEHE Share of net assets 1,675,717 1,359,504

2EER Results for the year
] Turnover 10,306,806 8,724,554
2ELH Profit for the year 840,148 364,477
FTihE & R AR Share of results of associates 324,686 110,028
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19. E ETRARE 19. UNLISTED EQUITY INVESTMENT
REE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
THET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE LR Z A Unlisted share, at cost 159,135 137,906
RERER Shareholders’ loans 126,132 111,179
285,267 249,085
HEREHER Impairment loss recognised (66,573) (51,749)
218,694 197,336
JF_E AR A& ACIHLIE A Gerard Corporation The amount represents CIHL's 19% interest in Gerard Corporation Pty. Limited
Pty. Ltd. (“Gerard Corporation”) Z 19%##£z5 ° (“Gerard Corporation”). Gerard Corporation is incorporated in Australia and
Gerard Corporation/SRINEKS. - HEBEK A engaged in manufacturing, printing, packaging, freight forwarding, commercial
ER . HR - B 58 AT EYWE M property ownership and rural interests in forestry and agriculture.
BB -
BEEZAEAGE « B REBTEIM - The shareholders' loans are capital in nature, non-interest bearing and have no
fixed terms of repayment.
% 5 E 5 i Gerard Corporation/i% 58 LA E FriF % The shareholders’ loans were provided by the shareholders of Gerard
IR IR « Z G B ERAIERI MR Corporation in proportion to their shareholdings. The interest-free loan is shown
3.0% 2 HME BT E KA - as non-current and measured at amortised cost at the effective interest rate of
3.0% per annum.
LiaidE FmEmIEERN S —HAEEABREE The above unlisted investment is measured at cost less impairment at each
B EBERARERERSE  AAESEBEAYEMET balance sheet date because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so
HEEEER  ARANEEZATMNAEES wide that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values
LRI SEHNETE cannot be measured reliably.
20. AL EEE 20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
REE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
THT TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETRE Listed investments:
— R AN B RS E S - equity securities listed in jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong 451,337 260,147
FETRE Unlisted securities:

-REZH - equity securities 120,077 107,407
Aait Total 571,414 367,554
SEBFREZDWTAT An analysis of the Group’s investments is as follows:

REE

THE GROUP
2007 2006
FHRT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
xME®RAL (Fizta) Meiloon (note a) 259,246 186,930
TCL (Ff&Eb) TCL (note b) 192,091 73,217
et (FfzEc) Others (note ¢) 120,077 107,407
571,414 367,554




20. AIMEHERE »)

EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

A%E
THE GROUP

2007 2006
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000

DT : Analysed for reporting purpose as:
REEE Current assets 192,091 =
FERBEE Non-current assets 379,323 367,554
571,414 367,554

FiE - Notes:

(a) ERERHMNAERY HXBXKARE  EHR (@) Meiloon is a company incorporated in Taiwan which is engaged in development, manufacture

HELBRREMY ERE - XEERHIBRHORE
BEHFTISER D o

(b) TCLAFEIAKS. - HEBRBARGT - ERMHE R
EEGHK  RBDEF  REZLR  AABKREMDH
BB TEM  TALZBRORRNEFRZZHM LT - £E
RERTCLZBHD BEAR - L TEERRIESZ S

HEITEE e

BER-ZETANFENA-+HZROBRESBRE S
= ([BEAR]) @ BATCLIERBRG ZBRREE
BT 100 TCLIE R m AR (D B8 1.56 16 A 3E R BARD T
BEERBRG 2R - RESRTRTERE—F A%
ERENTCLROANFIBARSFIAHES - A%
EEATCLRD AR E 47,758,056 3B (H & &
40,300,086t AR 1D o EIRSTT RE BRI R IREK TR
HER L & AT 48 4 §5189,298,00075 7T °

() FKIEFEIE—IEI7,000,0008 T (ZTTXF :
97,000,000/7T) A% E1EH49% 5 2 MEIRH E
K2 RERAR - EXEZEBRHERDH o 1o -
FRIGH B FE—T823,077,0008 70 (ZZ2TRE ¢
10,400,000/ 7C) AEERE —BRAERIEZER
HYRE  BERHER R EERAENTZ19.9%KA

s -

BEEZRAR - FEEARNE
RABCRBELZ A RT
BRATHHERE -

ZERAINLEEEFREERK
TEEATE @ At - ZIRED

RNEEREREER  IEAIHEEREUAF
B - I EmEsREEE R FENE
S EMARARERERESR - XEE
RO BTN A TFERETISEEXAHIS
BIRETSL °

(b)

and sale of loudspeakers and other audio-visual devices. Shares of Meiloon are traded on the

main board of the stock exchange in Taiwan.

TCL is a company established in the PRC which is engaged in design, manufacture and sale and
marketing of television sets, mobile phones, home appliances, personal computers and other
consumer electronic products. Shares of TCL are traded on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
The Group's investment in TCL shares was the promoter’s shares of TCL (the “TCL Promoter’s

Shares”) which were non-tradable on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to the share reform completed on April 20, 2006 (the “Share Reform"), shareholders
of TCL Promoter’s Shares transferred 1.5616 non-freely tradable shares of TCL to holders
of freely tradable shares of TCL for every ten non-freely tradable shares. After one year of
the completion of the Share Reform, the shares of TCL held by the Group can be traded in
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The number of TCL's shares held by the Group changed from
47,758,056 non-freely tradable shares to 40,300,086 freely tradable shares. As a result of
the Share Reform, a loss on disposal of available-for-sale investments of HK$9,298,000 was
recognised in the financial statements.

Included in the amounts are HK$97,000,000 (2006: HK$97,000,000) in respect of the Group's
49% equity investments in two companies established in the PRC which are engaged in selling
and distribution business. In addition, an amount of HK$23,077,000 (2006: HK$10,400,000)
represented the Group’s 19.9% equity investment in a company incorporated in Taiwan which
is engaged in development, manufacture and sale of LED lighting products.

In the opinion of the directors, the Group could not exercise significant influence over those
companies since it did not have any board representation in those companies, and accordingly,

such investments are classified as available-for-sale investments.

As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale investments are stated at fair

value, except for those other unlisted equity investments which are measured at

cost less impairment at each balance sheet date because their fair values cannot

be measured reliably. Fair values of Meiloon and TCL have been determined

by reference to bid prices quoted in active markets or available on the relevant

exchanges.
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21. &EE 21. TRADEMARKS
2007 2006
FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
£8 THE GROUP

A COST

FHERFRE At beginning and end of the year 83,655 83,655

e AMORTISATION

FHE At beginning of the year 35,553 31,371

i s Provided for the year 4,183 4,182

FRE At end of the year 39,736 35,553

RREE CARRYING VALUE

FRE At end of the year 43,919 48,102

EEEACEHERAEGABEHY - +5F Trademarks acquired by the Group are amortised over their useful lives which

BN o are estimated to be twenty years.

22. EHIEIREEIE 22. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES
&
THE GROUP
2007 2006
FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000

SERBEKEREEDRE The Group's long term receivables comprise:

wrE=FzER (MFa) Loans to third parties (note a) 33,829 16,677

HESEREMNEREB 2 BKRE (FEEb) Consideration receivable for the disposal of

the Group's electrical business in Australia
(note b) - 317,332
# Gerard CorporationZ 858 (Fiztc) Loan to Gerard Corporation (note c) 33,107 29,184
& Gerard Corporationi& & {7 i 4 2 FEUL A (B Consideration receivable for the disposal of
(BfEd) partial interest of investment in Gerard
Corporation (note d) 263,217 251,465
330,153 614,658

B - Notes:

(a) ULLfERR18,916,000/E 7T (ZZFZF /<4 : 16,677,000/8 (@) The loan of HK$18,916,000 (2006: HK$16,677,000) is advanced to an independent third party
TL) —ER—NBLE=FAL  FEEE6.9% (= which bears interest at 6.9% (2006: 6.9%) per annum with no fixed terms of repayments. In
TTRF 6.9%)  WERTEERFH FERRAE the opinion of the directors, the Company will not request for repayment within a year after
AR IEERHITREEABRRAERAZ —FANE the balance sheet date and hence, the amount is classified as non-current. The remaining
K EAEZEREDBRRERDEE - 8 TH balance of HK$14,913,000 (2006: nil) represents a loan to an independent third party carrying
14,913,000/870 (ZTZ/RF « THIL) —REAXT— interest at an interest rate with reference to Singapore Interbank Offered Rate and is
MBI E=F AL - MELEHMINKRITRAFEF LS repayable in three equal instalments on February 1, 2009, 2010 and 2011.

H o EFU=FZESBNRR_TTNE =T —
ZERT——FZ-_A—BHEE-

b) HEEERBRNEREB2HHORE & %ﬁ B (b) A portion of the consideration for the disposal of the Group's electrical business in Australia,
74,573,000% 7T, (4)/4386,759,000/7C) (ZZTX an amount of $$74,573,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$386,759,000) (2006: $$66,207,000
£ 1 66,207,000% 7T (49/4317,332,000/%7T) ) ° & (equivalent to approximately HK$317,332,000)) is being retained for a period of four years
ZET=F+ A=+ -HEEF - WIFEUMRE from December 22, 2003 to cover any liability that CIHL may incur in respect of any warranty
CIHLRT 8678 1R B B 3 R IR BE AT gk 3R 2 SR A M 4 claims under the terms of the sale and purchase agreement. The amount bears interest based
2 B o LE RN AR IB R = 8 A RN IR1T R = H R on 3 months’ Australian bank bills swap reference buying rate. The details of this disposal
K2 BAZEBWEFIS - HESBEFBERARAZ were disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated August 25, 2003. The amount has
TE=—FN\A-THBEHZAGHHEE - RAF been reclassified to debtors, bills receivable and prepayments during the year (note 27).

& - RIERIIARYKERIE - BURERFENRES
(MtzE27) -
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22. REEWERE &) 22. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES (continued)
Mt = (48) Notes: (continued)
() %4 GerardMI{ERINENEL6.75% 2 F B RN =N, () The loan to Gerard Corporation bears interest at 6.75% per annum and is repayable on
FENAZTBEE - August 26, 2009.
d) HRBEBALE—BREZDBHESZEREEREZ (d) The amount is the outstanding balance in relation to the sale consideration for the disposal of
* KIE o AR (EEFRIA 2 82135 £20,544,0005%5 partial interest of an investment. The current portion of outstanding balance of HK$20,544,000

7o (ZZZTRF © 24,070,000870) @ BEREWER (2006: HK$24,070,000) is included in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments. These balances
B BREREREMNRETR - WERERRIBEAE T are secured by the debtors’ 34.33% interest in Gerard Corporation. The amount bears interest
FT4%%5 2 34.33% Gerard CorporationiEz5{EA(RFE ° at 1.5% above the 6 months’ Australian bank bill swap reference buying rate. The details of
1t FE U BR 1B 3 7S B BURINER 1T 2 FE IR R iR B F Sk 2. this transaction were disclosed in the circular sent to shareholders of the Company dated May 5,
BAZZEIM.S%KRFE - REFBRARA=F 2005.

ThEAARRFTARRRRZBEHIE -

EERAEENRHEREER ST +4=H The directors consider the carrying amount of the Group’s long term receivables
=+ —HZEREAMHEERATEE - at March 31, 2007 approximates to the fair value.
23 B 23. DEFERRED EXPENDITURE
EmERXE
Product HERR
development Technical &t
expenditure know-how Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
FTERT FHT FET THET FET THT
HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
58 THE GROUP
2% COST
FUH At beginning of the year 18,576 46,981 53,694 14,892 72,270 61,873
#in Additions - 3,267 - 38,802 - 42,069
EEHENBAR Deemed disposal of subsidiaries - (31,877) - - - (31,877)
BEHE Currency realignment 40 205 82 - 122 205
FRE At end of the year 18,616 18,576 53,776 53,694 72,392 72,270
B AMORTISATION
EH At beginning of the year 18,576 16,066 14,892 14,892 33468 30,958
EEHENBEAR Deemed disposal of subsidiaries - (13,866) - - - (13,866)
EEEHH Provided for the year - 11,905 3,880 - 3,880 11,905
RIE Impairment - 4,182 - - - 4,182
BERE Currency realignment 40 289 - = 40 289
FRE At end of the year 18,616 18,576 18,772 14,892 37,388 33,468
BRE A CARRYING VALUES

FRE At end of the year = = 35,004 38,802 35,004 38,802
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24.

25.

26.

me 24. GOODWILL
2007 2006
TET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
£8 THE GROUP
AREE CARRYING VALUE
FHE At beginning of the year 35,142 77,038
B R Currency realignment 166 (883)
FEE HENB A RERE Eliminated on deemed disposal of subsidiaries - (41,275)
EENBAR CEIMERMS| B2 HE Goodwill arising from acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries 465 262
BAMBARMS|E2HE Goodwill arising from acquisition of
subsidiaries 17,896 -
FRY At end of the year 53,669 35,142
BB 2 RERGF 2 BN R B 25 - Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed in note 25.
AR ZRERR 25. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL
nisE6EE AR - KREER D EERNERSE As explained in note 6, the Group uses business segments as its primary segment
REBDE - R 24FH 2B HEEGPT for reporting segment information. For the purposes of impairment testing,
% * Coudrey Investments Limited &z &t 5548 goodwill as set out in note 24 has been allocated to the cash generating units
ZHEeEXEMUEREAR Z €D B R ("CGUs") of GP Ind, Coudrey Investments Limited and others of HK$33,775,000,
33,775,000/ 7T * 17,896,000/% 7T 121,998,000 HK$17,896,000 and HK$1,998,000 respectively. All of these CGUs are under
BT o WERSEEBMHIDENETEBNA - Electronic segment.
LR @ EE B A A rI Bl @ AR REREER The recoverable amount of this CGU has been determined on the basis of value
H - FREBFECIERAZAEFEZNE in use calculation. The key factors for the value in use calculation are discount
=R ERPAEFEE S A TERES o 18 rates, growth rates and expected changes to revenue and direct costs during
AR AT R EGT HEITRE - R R the year. Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect
TS E R G EEREERNRSEESEN current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
Z BB R - BMERFIRTREREN - WARE the CGU. The growth rates are based on industry growth forecasts. Changes in
Y HHESR AT LR RIEATMS AR ZE(t revenue and direct costs are based on past practices and expectations of future
TER o changes in the market.
RAFEHR - SEAREETRERR - OAH During the year, the Group performed impairment review for goodwill based
RBBRAR=FNENVBHRERZREREE on cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial budgets for the
BIAFTERA4%ZE5% (ZFTRF  4%E5%) next three years using a discount rate of 4% — 5% (2006: 4% — 5%), while the
FTH o MEAT 2RI HIRBRERTITEMER 2 F remaining forecast beyond that three years period has been extrapolated with
BREGE - R LT E R EME2ER reference to annual growth rate in the relevant industries and countries. As the
BEaNReEESMHREE @ Bt - THE value in use calculated by using the discount rate is higher than the carrying
BB ° amount of CGU(s), accordingly no impairment loss is considered necessary.
w8 26. INVENTORIES
A5
THE GROUP
2007 2006
THET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
JRE} Raw materials 88,775 111,442
&G Work in progress 15,998 20,453
U m Finished goods 148,473 145,333
253,246 277,228




EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

27. FEUWERTE - BEIREERBENRIE 27. DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS
AEERTHEEGEPEER  —RBE=TXZE The Group allows its trade customers with credit periods normally ranging
NTRTE - BURERIE - BUEE RTEMZIER from 30 days to 90 days. The following is an aged analysis of debtors and bills
BEABEREEB ZREITET ¢ receivable at the balance sheet date:

AEE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
FER THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
L E Trade receivables
0-60X 0 - 60 days 179,192 190,084
61-90K 61 - 90 days 8,464 4,822
HBEIOR Over 90 days 42,733 94,391
230,389 289,297
HEWERTE « 2e RN HIE Other receivables, deposits and prepayments 522,744 686,923
HESBNBMNERER ZEIRE (FizE22(b) Consideration receivable for the disposal of
the Group's electrical business in Australia
(note 22(b)) 386,759 -
1,139,892 976,220
BIEERYKARIE « BWERERIEMNFKIEA - AT Included in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments are the following amounts
RAFZNEEEAINAEMINE BB 2 denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the entity to
TRIE o which they relate.
AEE E NG|
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
FTET FHT THET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e United States dollars 271,375 261,954 - -
=i Japanese yen 2,217 55,966 - -
AR¥ Renminbi 136,758 223,249 - -
R Australian dollars 511,890 84,006 - -
EEZRAEERENIRIE « ENEERRIERNKIE The directors consider the carrying amount of the Group's debtors and bills
RZTT+F= A=+ —AZERABAEHASER receivable at March 31, 2007 approximates to the fair value.

AT -
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28.

29.

TTESmTIA 28. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
AEE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
HE 8 EE afg
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
THT THT FHT THT
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
|2t Interest rate swaps - - - 2,255
RHISNES A Forward foreign exchange
contracts - 5,471 21,344 196
- 5,471 21,344 2,451
PN
THE GROUP
2007 2006
HE =L &E af&
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FHT FHT FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ESe Interest rate swap - - - 2,255
FZRi=H Interest rate swaps:

SEERFRIBH - IR EEEETIZE
ATFEEE AR R-TETZEF=ZA=+—
H  SEAZ BN XEZH ZEREAR
150,000,000757C * HEHBE LT EEBEZES
RZEF S KR ERAREREFERELE
1% ° ZIEFRIEHZ B HA B =TT FT+A
~NH e

EMNELK
£ [ IR BISNE & R B ANE R B R
o o

R=ZTZLF=A=+—0 SEAEETHE
SERKSMNE & #) ) % 2 5/ TE 480,915,000/2 7T,
16,911,0003 7T * 1,000,000 55 K2 44,906,000
B (ZZZT/NF : 77,670,000 L) ©

AEHPTETARUATEAR - A FERKE
EREREE BIRABPBEBRE 2 T5ER
MRTE

RITET FRRES

SER/FZRTET  FRARESEERER=
18 A LA 2 HA 2 52 BASR 1 T 17 SR LA SF F1 2R 0.45 %
E53% (ZTZTRNF  1%E5.35%) WE
FE o

R-BTLF=A=+—0  AANEFRAS
B2 BT FREAS HEDEABESR
ATE -

29.

The Group uses interest rate swaps to minimise its exposure to fair value changes
of its variable-rate HK$ bank borrowings. At March 31, 2006, the Group was
committed to an interest rate swap of notional amount of HK$150,000,000 by
swapping the variable-rate borrowings from Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offer Rate
("HIBOR") to London Inter Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR") minus one percentage.
The interest rate swap matured on October 6, 2006.

Foreign exchange contracts:
The Group has used foreign exchange contracts to hedge foreign currency
transactions and cash flows.

At March 31, 2007, the total notional amount of outstanding forward
foreign exchange contracts to which the Group is committed amounted
to AUD80,915,000, S$16,911,000, £1,000,000 and HK$44,906,000 (2006:
$$77,670,000).

The above derivatives are measured at fair value, which are determined based on
the market prices provided by the relevant financial institutions at the balance
sheet date.

BANK BALANCES, DEPOSITS AND CASH

Bank balances, deposits and cash comprise cash held by the Group and short-
term bank deposits with maturity of three months or less, and carry interests
ranging from 0.45% to 5.3% (2006: 1% to 5.35%) per annum.

The directors of the Company consider the carrying amount of the Group'’s bank
balances, deposits and cash at March 31, 2007 approximates to the fair value.



29.

30.

RITHE  FREEE @
BIRERTET GREEES  UTARRZ
BE S A SNA EL NS A BE (37 7 FRIE o

29.

EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

BANK BALANCES, DEPOSITS AND CASH (continued)

Included in bank balances, deposits and cash are the following amounts
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the entity to
which they relate.

FEE EN|
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
FiERT FET FTER FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T United States dollars 222,087 480,548 164,195 8,232
H Japanese yen 1,357 32,748 - -
AR Renminbi 32,368 53,251 - -
EansE T Singapore dollars 18,286 59,984 = -
FE A BETE R B A 30. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES
ENEBELREANESERAEREER ZERSIT The following is an aged analysis of creditors at the balance sheet date:
T
r&EE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
FTET THET
HK$'000 HK$:000
ENEF Trade creditors
0-60X 0- 60 days 127,533 208,807
61-90K 61 - 90 days 10,390 34,429
HBIAI0R Over 90 days 33,781 46,821
171,704 290,057
HiERNBRRER Other payables and accrued charges 275,607 366,244
447,311 656,301

BREERNERERER U TRARZIEEEH
MASMAE M SNE R BB 2 FRIA -

Included in creditors and accrued charges are the following amounts
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the entity to
which they relate.

ES L LN

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
FHT T FHT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E0 United States dollars 86,557 182,934 - -
B Japanese yen 501 96,444 - =
AR Renminbi 9,818 105,323 - =
FTANE T Singapore dollars 72,464 66,130 - -

EEAREER —_TTELF=A=1t—"RBZEN
RIAREAABHEERATE

The directors consider the carrying amount of the Group’s creditors and accrued
charges at March 31, 2007 approximates to the fair value.
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31. BHHEESEE 31. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
SEASERZAE
BiEZHEER Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2007 2006 2007 2006
FAET THET FTHET THET
HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BMBEEEENT Amounts payable under
finance leases are as
follows:
£5 THE GROUP
—FREH Within one year 1,722 3,682 1,675 3,487
“EZRFH (BEEEMSF) In the second to fifth years
inclusive 29 1,742 26 1,701
1,751 5,424 1,701 5,188
B RIS Less: Future finance charges (50) (236) - -
HERMZHE Present value of lease
obligations 1,701 5,188 1,701 5,188
B —FEREHIARSAE (FE33) Less: Amount due within
one year shown under
current liabilities
(note 33) (1,675) (3,487)
—F1% 58 Amount due after one year 26 1,701
AF] THE COMPANY
—FRE|H Within one year - 186 - 184
B RIREA TS Less: Future finance charges = ) = =
HERMAZHEA Present value of lease
obligations - 184 - 184
SERRNGEHAERRBOWE  BERK It is the Group's policy to lease certain of its property, plant and equipment
1# - MG ETFHFHR=2MNF - FEXRE— under finance leases. The finance leases are negotiated for a lease term from 3
BHISFEEEME  &#EHL.91%%E10.79% to 4 years. Interest rates are negotiated at the prevailing market rates ranging
(ZZTZRF :3.15%=10.79%) ° FiEHE from 4.91% to 10.79% per annum (2006: 3.15% to 10.79% per annum). All leases
YA FE B AR ELE o are on a fixed repayment basis.
REEABEXREER  SERARNMBSHER The fair value of the finance lease obligations of the Group and the Company
ENRATFEREANEEABRAER 2RTM as at the balance sheet date, determined based on the present value of the
BERFTEEMERNHAE - B ZREE estimated future cash flows discounted using the prevailing market rate as at

B4 - the balance sheet date, approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.



32. RITER  BIREEEE

EUWIX(KEE)BRAA -

32. BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND IMPORT LOANS

AERE AR
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fitt Tt Tt FitT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—FRNEREZFITER (H7E33) Current portion of bank loans
(note 33) 1,292,927 734,945 460,628 495,450
EHIRITE K Short term bank loans 131,396 279,790 = 38,000
RITES Bank overdrafts 12,888 4,232 = =
1,437,211 1,018,967 460,628 533,450
HiEH Secured 1,444 1,503 794 750
=M Unsecured 1,435,767 1,017,464 459,834 532,700

EBZIRITER BX RBEEEENZEFIEIK
BFE - FRZEEFRBEHR3.73%E7.25%
(ZZZTRF : 1.58%%29.6%) °

BREERTENR  BXLBEEEE  UTARR
Z B IASNAINE BERLZ TR ©

1,437,211 1,018,967 460,628 533,450

The bank loans, overdrafts and import loans of the Group are arranged at
floating rates. The effective interest rate during the year ranged from 3.73% to
7.25% (2006: 1.58% t0 9.6%).

Included in loans, overdraft and import loans are the following amounts
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the entity to
which they relate.

AEE N

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
FERT FET FET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e United States dollars 133,617 133,060 - 9,703
H Singapore dollars 677,649 206,099 - -
HeE British pounds 75,358 40,898 = =

BEERA/RTER  BXRBEEEZHREEAN
BHRERAFE -

The directors consider the carrying value of the bank loans, overdrafts and
import loans approximates to the fair value.
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33. &R 33. BORROWINGS
TEE |
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
T FHAT FiEx THET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
RITER Bank loans
— AR - Unsecured 2,461,225 2,304,343 1,138,501 1,037,200
—BHEAR () —Secured (Note) 4,950 6,339 4,300 5,048
2,466,175 2,310,682 1,142,801 1,042,248
MBHEERE (HEE31) Obligations under finance
leases (note 31) 1,701 5,188 - 184
2,467,876 2,315,870 1,142,801 1,042,432
B N —ENRBERE Less: Amount due within
one year
—RITEN (MiF32) —bank loans (note 32)  (1,292,927)  (734,945)  (460,628)  (495,450)
—IBHERE (FIE31) - obligations under
finance leases
(note 31) (1,675) (3,487) - (184)
1,173,274 1,577,438 682,173 546,798
ERREBRZEERAER TS FHANEER The bank loans and fixed and
floating rate notes are
repayable within period of:
—FR Within 1 year 1,292,927 734945 460,628 495,450
BB —FEANamE Between 1-2 years 937,224 889,690 460,508 318,294
BBMERTaRE Between 2-5 years 236,024 685,218 221,665 227,675
HBBAE Over 5 years - 829 - 829
2,466,175 2,310,682 1,142,801 1,042,248
IR RBBER —FRNBEETE (Fi:32) Less: Amount due within
one year shown
under current
liabilities (note 32) (1,292,927) (734,945) (460,628)  (495,450)
1,173,248 1,575,737 682,173 546,798




33.

34.

EWLWIX(KEE) AR

B @) 33. BORROWINGS (continued)
BEERITER - W NRATZIEEEELAINA Included in bank borrowings are the following amounts denominated in
HNEE R BB 2 B3R currencies other than the functional currency of the entity to which they relate.
AEHE /N
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET THET FHET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
ET United States dollars 78,000 232,753 - -
AN T Singapore dollars 386,231 758,252 - -
o British pounds 16,848 18,933 - -
EEVEFNBEEFH KR 2&E (EER 27 The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to contracted interest
ZHE) B3.45%F7.25% (ZTTNF rates) on the Group's borrowings from 3.45% to 7.25% (2006: 1.81% to 8.25%)
1.81%%8.25%) ° per annum.
EERAERNREEABEENATE - The directors consider the carrying value of the borrowings approximates to the
fair value.
BiEE - Note:
SFITERARE Y R E R ERREES 54720,000,000 The bank loans are secured by investment properties and leasehold building with an aggregate
770 1210,209,00078 70 (=ZZ /54 : 23,000,000/ 7T & carrying value of approximately HK$20,000,000 and HK$10,209,000 respectively (2006:
10,506,000/ 7C) MRITIFEFER 2 HH - HK$23,000,000 and HK$10,506,000 respectively) in favour of banks for the mortgage loan facilities
granted.
IEFEDIIH 34. DEFERRED TAXATION
TEE
THE GROUP
2007 2006
FER FHET
HK$'000 HK$/000
FHEF Balance at beginning of the year 4,254 (1,053)
BHHE Currency realignment (100) (86)
EEEEE (1) Movement for the year (note 11) (7,951) 2,435
EEHENBAR Deemed disposal of subsidiaries - 2,958
FRETT Balance at end of the year (3,797) 4,254
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34 EFEBIR () 34. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)
SBRARFERZ X BREHEABEREEN The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the
TS 8 Group and the Company:
55 THE GROUP
BRERTE

ZHERHE BERRXHE
RENE Accelerated Deferred HIEEE

Investment tax  development Tax Hity &t

properties  depreciation cost losses Others Total

TAT TAT TET TET FET FET

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZEZTREMNA—H At April 1, 2005 (4,594) (6,165) (3,274) 21,035 (8,055) (1,053)
BHRAR Currency realignment (7) - - (69) (10) (86)
EEHEHRBAR Deemed disposal of subsidiaries - 1,606 3,274 (1,922) - 2,958

REFEEHR (Charge) credit to income statement
(%) A for the year (728) (1,013) - 1,434 2,742 2,435
RZFZRE=HA=1+—H AtMarch 31,2006 (5,329) (5,572) - 20,478 (5,323) 4,254
BHRER Currency realignment 7 154 - (657) 396 (100)
RREFEEHRR (Charge) credit to income statement
(f0B%) A for the year (4,601) 329 - 2,257 (5,936) (7,951)
RZZZ+H=A=+—H AtMarch 31,2007 (9,923) (5,089) - 22,078 (10,863) (3,797)
BEABBERPIEyETEEHBEAERAER For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and
RIS o AR EBBREREFEZ AT liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred taxation
balances for financial reporting purposes:

2007 2006

FTET THET

HK$'000 HK$'000

EERBEE Deferred taxation assets 12,391 15,234
EEFIAEE Deferred taxation liabilities (16,188) (10,980)

(3,797) 4,254




34 EEFE (2

55 )

R—ZZEZLtE=ZA=+—HB £E@EFHA
529,357,000/ C (ZZFZ /N4 : 441,298,000/
TL) ZAFERRIEEER THEERRZEF o 5t
ZEEBBMER 2 ELEFIEEE 126,160,000
BT (ZZZ/NF £ 112,090,000870) ° 1~
ZTIEE B AR IRERIEEERR o A

EUWIX(KEE)BRAA -

34. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

THE GROUP (continued)

At March 31, 2007, the Group has unused tax losses of HK$529,357,000 (2006:
HK$441,298,000) available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of HK$126,160,000 (2006: HK$112,090,000) of
such losses according to the Group’s budgeted assessable profit. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses due to the

unpredictability of future profits streams. All tax losses may be carried forward

THE1RIS AT R AT o indefinitely.
AAH THE COMPANY
BRAERTE
BB
Accelerated BIEEE
tax Tax Hity =
depreciation losses Others Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZZRhFMHA—H At April 1, 2005 (2,129) 3,224 (1,095) -
WiER&RETA (k) Credit (charge) to income
statement for the year (984) 1,023 (39) -
RZZZRE=A=+—H At March 31, 2006 (3,113) 4,247 (1,134) -
REEEBRERA (k) Credit (charge) to income
statement for the year (25) (197) 222 -
RZZTZ+F=RA=1+—H At March 31, 2007 (3,138) 4,050 (912) -

R—_ZBEELF=ZA=Z+—H ' RaEFEA
130,236,000/ 70 (ZZZ /4 : 113,135,000/
TL) ZAFERRIEEER THEERR ZmF o 5t
ZEEEMER ZIRERTEE E 523,143,000
JL (ZZZ N4 £ 24,271,000870) © R N2
BEBTEELREEHBEERR - FTETHEE
B R R AT o

At March 31, 2007, the Company has unused tax losses of HK$130,236,000 (2006:
HK$113,135,000) available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of HK$23,143,000 (2006: HK$24,271,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. All tax losses may be
carried forward indefinitely.
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35. |R&< 35. SHARE CAPITAL
RAEE
Number FHT
of shares HK$'000
TmRFREE0.5075 T Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each:
EERA Authorised:
RZZETRF=A=1+—H  ZTTF Balance at March 31, 2005, March 31,
“A=+t-BR=ZTLF=A=+—H&ER 2006 and March 31, 2007 800,000,000 400,000
BEITRAR : Issued and fully paid:
A\ZZTREFNA-BER Balance at April 1, 2005 545,260,000 272,630
EfTEBREmETRG () Issue of shares upon exercise of share
options (Note) 4,025,000 2,013
R-EZRE=A=+—HRK Balance at March 31, 2006 and
B ey il =F- 72 March 31, 2007 549,285,000 274,643
B 5 - Note:
HE-ZTZRXF=A=1T—HIEZFER ' 4,025,000 During the year ended March 31, 2006, 4,025,000 share options were exercised, resulting in the
HEWATHE - AF)3£174,025,0000% F X E{H0.50/% 7T 2 % issue of 4,025,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of which 3,775,000 shares were issued at
3 &™H3,775,0000 R 1D AGIR1.41BTEAT - 82T HY an exercise price of HK$1.41 per share and the remaining 250,000 shares were issued at an exercise
250,000% A LAEAR1.17 8 T8 AT ° FTE 2 E 1T 2 Rfn B price of HK$1.17 per share. The shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue

EREBITRNES S EAZEREER - in all respects.



EUWIX(EBE)BRAA -

36. SHARE OPTIONS
(i) The Company’s share option schemes

36. iR
() ADRERETE

BEA-—AANFEAA -+ N\BRBZ B
LWRFER - AR BN E BRA—I8 = R B
SIERETE ( [ESRRERE] ) - EF
RRERT BN A E AR AFE N ERRE
B R_FBEE-_FHA+=-H —BLER
ERERBRATHERESS ( [FEBR
TR ) MAERRETE o EERE
I R R ER 82 B R REARA R
TEENEE REEERE  LWREHHEQ
RAlZ BEf -

REFERAERT S REARBZEE R
BRI B £ UE 2 A & NEMESR] » Al
BRI ARARETAMNBAR ZINESER
B EBREARARMRMN 2 FiE - HAEEWL A
BRBRTRBEMNAERS B 2 FHRHE
% BFEAARARRERHENEEEE
(NEEEAE) - BRBITEUHIEE] @ 5
B IR AN E B R ENRER R
B o HFTBRAERT B FTIR T 2 RELECT
ABBAREEITRAZ10%  WET BAT
2+ @A RFE T A ERN AL 28
RIEMELENREHE TEBRABEBITRG
Z1%

1R IR & T I T A B ARE BRI T
BARE ZEERBRNES  UXM1B T2
RIEB - BT Z2BRERTRE T 2 BRERTE
BEIRTTEE - RIAEREAZNFEAR LR
R-ZRLFE=A=+—AHRITEZER
TR R 2 %19 ££14,540,0000% @ AARNAF]
R-ZEZTHF=ZA=1+—HAKH226% °

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution of the Company passed on September
28, 1999, the Company adopted an executives' share option scheme (the
“Old ESOS”) on that date. The Old ESOS was initially valid and effective for
a period of five years from the date of adoption. On September 12, 2002,
an ordinary resolution was passed to replace the Old ESOS by a new share
option scheme (the “New Option Scheme”). The purposes of the Old ESOS
and the New Option Scheme are to enable the Company to grant options
to eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their
contributions to the Company.

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are
authorised, at any time within five years after the adoption of the New
Option Scheme, to grant options to any directors or employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for the Company’s shares
at a price not less than the average of the closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the five trading days immediately preceding the offer date of
the options, the closing price of the Company’s shares on the offer date
or the nominal value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless
otherwise cancelled or amended, the New Option Scheme will be valid and
effective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. The maximum
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company. The number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
to any individual in any twelve-month period up to the offer date is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue.

Option granted under the New Option Scheme must be taken up within the
period as specified in the offer of options and upon payment of HK$1 as
the consideration for the options granted. Options granted are exercisable
within the period as specified in the offer of options. The number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted and outstanding on March 31,
2007 under the New Option Scheme was 14,540,000 representing 2.6% of
the shares of the Company on March 31, 2007.
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36. BIRTE () 36. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
(i) TATBBRESE 2 (i) The Company’s share option schemes (continued)
EERRENET  BEZTTFE= The share options outstanding under the Old ESOS during the year ended
T+H&E=A=1+—8~ JLEEZZHWETTE,E%HX March 31, 2006 and March 31, 2007 and as at March 31, 2006 and 2007 are
EEFIT as follows:
R-BEARE
REZE REZE =A=+-H
=t A% Z2ERE E=2BLF
R-2ZTRE =A=t-H =A=t+-H SH=SE
mA—H EFERTTRE ILFERR LESH:d
Kol I RATEE Exercised during Lapsed during Outstanding at
B¥EH A{TEER Exercise Outstanding the year ended the year ended 3.31.2006 and
Date of grant Exercisable period price at 4.1.2005 3.31.2006 3.31.2006 3.31.2007
L
HK$
-
Directors:
5.8.2000 3.8.2000 - 5.7.2005 1.41 3,500,000 (3,500,000) - -
3.30.2001 3.30.2001 - 3.29.2006 1.45 5,375,000 - (5,375,000) -
8,875,000 (3,500,000) (5,375,000) -
&S :
Employees:
5.8.2000 3.8.2000 - 5.7.2005 1.41 375,000 (275,000) (100,000) -
3.30.2001 3.30.2001 - 3.29.2006 1.45 1,475,000 - (1,475,000) -
1,850,000 (275,000) (1,575,000) -
R-ETRAFMNA =+ BEZE_ZTHFH The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised
A= RATEEREERRE - RO zmESHER for the period from April 26, 2005 to May 3, 2005 ranged from HK$1.65 to
FI1.65BLE1.708 L - REZ _TZT N HK$1.70 per share. The weighted average closing price of the Company’s
FE=A=+—HItFERNEEEETER— B shares immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised
-

RNRIRD T E Z IEFHE0R1.688TT ° during the year ended March 31, 2006 was HK$1.68.
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AATBRESTE @)

EFEREAET  BE_ZTTER_ZT
S+FE=A=FT—HUEFEZHRTERR
REFHFIAT :
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36. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
(i) The Company’s share option schemes (continued)

The share options outstanding under the New Option Scheme during the
year ended March 31, 2006 and 2007 and as at March 31, 2006 and 2007 are
as follows:

RBZE REZE
ZBEXRE —BBLHF
N-Z2HE =RA=t+-H R-BEXREF SIHESSSIH REBBLEF
mMA—H EFERTE =A=t+-H IEFEREEH SH= R
1THEE MR  Exercised during #KRITHE  Cancelled during 8 RATBE
BFEH A{TEEE Exercise Outstanding the year ended Outstanding the year ended Outstanding
Date of grant Exercisable period price at 4.1.2005 3.31.2006 at 3.31.2006 3.31.2007 at 3.31.2007
BT
HK$
Bx:
Directors:
10.18.2002 4.18.2003 - 10.17.2007 1.17 2,350,000 - 2,350,000 - 2,350,000
10.2.2003 10.2.2003 - 10.1.2008 1.84 8,500,000 - 8,500,000 - 8,500,000
10,850,000 - 10,850,000 - 10,850,000
EE8:
Employees:
10.18.2002 4.18.2003 - 10.17.2007 1.17 1,350,000 (250,000) 1,100,000 (30,000) 1,070,000
10.2.2003 10.2.2003 - 10.1.2008 1.84 2,885,000 - 2,885,000 (265,000) 2,620,000
4,235,000 (250,000) 3,985,000 (295,000) 3,690,000
R-ZEZERFNALHITFEREREEZ HAR The market price of the shares on June 7, 2005, the date of which options
RIDTH{ERETR1.5787T ° were exercised, was HK$1.57 per share.
GPILEEREE (i) GP Industries Limited's share option schemes

GPIEA—EREN—AANF+—ATAI
BEBZRZRMRMPZERES
( [—RANNFGPIEEREEI ) - F
GPIENETAEEERESHERNE - AR
BV EYGPT 22 5k -

KR—NANFGPTRBEBRENS - KiE
GPTXRZES RN NNANFGPIERBMK
Rt B RUR 2 T F NEIRE - AT TGP
ITEREFEAHBRARZEMNEERESR
BGPITERM 2 FiE - HIEERITRERZE
TR B = ER 5 B FH M ESE
RHEE - FTRERTFHEB20%  UERER
% o RIEBITBURRIERT © — N NNEFEGPT
SRS BN AR BERET T+ F AR
KA - WFTEIFR T 2 R AR G
HETHZRICHEITRAZ15% © #EULEH3)
TEART B ) PR T AR AR (B B A AL 2 B B 1
ELENBRRHE NMSEBEE B~ NNNFGP
TEBEREAIEHTRARTRD 2
20% °

GP Industries Limited ("GP Ind”) has a share option scheme (the “GP Ind
1999 Option Scheme"”), which was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed
on November 19, 1999. The purpose of the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme is
to enable GP Ind to grant options to eligible employees and directors as
incentives and rewards for their contributions to GP Ind.

According to the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind are
authorised, at any time within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1999
Option Scheme, to grant options to any directors or employees of GP Ind
or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares at a price not more
than 20% discount of the average of the closing prices of GP Ind's shares
on the three trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the
options or the nominal value of the GP Ind’s shares, whichever is higher.
Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme will
be valid and effective for a period of ten years from the date of adoption.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal
amount of the issued share capital of GP Ind on the day preceding the offer
date. The number of shares in respect of which options may be granted to
any individual at any time is not permitted to exceed 20% of the aggregate
number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under the GP Ind
1999 Option Scheme.
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GPT M8 iRt B M s RTT(E 2 FE Ak
AIRRRE 2 B 17 /312,494,0000% © LRGP T
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36. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

(i) GP Industries Limited's share option scheme (continued)

The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on March 31, 2007 under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme was
12,494,000, representing 2.2% of the shares of GP Ind on March 31, 2007.
Options granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer
of options, and upon payment of S$1 as the consideration for the options
granted. Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary or the
second anniversary of the date of grant of such options and will expire
at the close of business on the fifth anniversary or the tenth anniversary
thereof respectively.

The share options outstanding under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme during
the year ended March 31, 2006 and 2007 and as at March 31, 2006 and 2007

are as follows:

REZ REZ RBE RBE
ZEEAE RZBRAE ZBRLE Z2BLE
R=%20¥ SH=SE SH=EH R-2RAE SH=EE SH=ESH RoRRtE
mA-H EERfTHR RS =A=t+-A EERTTHR RS =A=t+-A
by 4 MATHE  Exercisedduring  Cancelled during MAFHE  Exercisedduring  Cancelled during HARITHE
BFARH UEEE Exercise Outstanding ~ theyearended  the year ended Outstanding ~ theyearended  the year ended Outstanding
Date of grant Exercisable period price at4.1.2005 3.31.2006 3.31.2006 at 3.31.2006 3.31.2007 3.31.2007 at 3.31.2007
S
RARES:
Directors of the Company:
4.14.2000 4.14.2002 - 4.13.2010 0.456 520,000 = = 520,000 (110,000) = 410,000
4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 1,020,000 = = 1,020,000 (220,000) = 800,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003 - 8.13.2012 0.550 654,000 = = 654,000 (140,000) = 514,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 1,004,000 = = 1,004,000 = = 1,004,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 1,290,000 = = 1,290,000 = = 1,290,000
4,488,000 - - 4,488,000 (470,000) - 4,018,000
GPIXEZ:
Directors of GP Ind:
4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 64,000 = = 64,000 = = 64,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003 - 8.13.2012 0.550 41,000 = = 41,000 = = 41,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 335,000 = = 335,000 = = 335,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 385,000 = = 385,000 = = 385,000
825,000 = = 825,000 = = 825,000
GPIXFHTES:
Non-executive directors of GP Ind:
4.4.2001 4.4.2003 - 4.3.2006 0.620 140,000 - - 140,000 (140,000) - =
8.14.2002 8.14.2003 - 8.13.2007 0.550 154,000 - - 154,000 - - 154,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004 - 9.14.2008 0.880 240,000 - - 240,000 - - 240,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 270,000 - - 270,000 - - 270,000
804,000 = = 804,000 (140,000) = 664,000
E&:
Employees:
4.14.2000 4.14.2002 - 4.13.2010 0.456 509,000 (120,000) (52,000) 337,000 = (20,000) 317,000
4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 1,450,000 (184,000) (64,000) 1,202,000 = (40,000) 1,162,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003 - 8.13.2012 0.550 612,000 (54,000) (41,000) 517,000 = (26,000) 491,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 2,566,000 = (149,000) 2,417,000 = (150,000) 2,267,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 3,164,000 = (259,000) 2,905,000 = (155,000) 2,750,000
8,301,000 (358,000) (565,000) 7,378,000 - (391,000) 6,987,000
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36. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
(i) GP Industries Limited's share option scheme (continued)

The market prices of the shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were
exercised for the period from April 3, 2006 to April 18, 2006 were ranged
from $$0.710 to 5$0.725 per share. The weighted average closing price of
GP Ind’s shares immediately before the dates on which the options were
exercised during the year ended March 31, 2007 was $$0.712. The market
prices of the shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised
for the period from April 6, 2005 to April 21, 2005 were ranged from $$0.875
to $$0.895 per share. The weighted average closing price of GP Ind’s shares
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised during
the year ended March 31, 2006 was $$0.88.

(iii) CIHL's share option schemes

CIHL has a share option scheme adopted in June 1999 (The “CIHL 1999
Option Scheme"). According to the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme, the directors
of CIHL is authorised, at any time within ten years after the adoption of CIHL
1999 Option Scheme, to grant options to any directors or employees of CIHL
or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for CIHL's shares at a price not more
than 20% discount of the average of the closing prices of CIHL's shares on
the three trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options
or nominal value of the CIHL's shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, CIHL 1999 Option Scheme will be valid and effective
for a period of ten years from the date of adoption. The maximum number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the CIHL 1999
Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued
share capital of CIHL on the day preceding the offer date.

The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on March 31, 2006 under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme was
504,000, representing 0.4% of the shares of CIHL on March 31, 2006. Options
granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of
options, and upon payment of S$1 as the consideration for the options
granted. Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary or the
second anniversary of the date of grant of such options and will expire
at the close of business on the fifth anniversary or the tenth anniversary

thereof respectively.

The CIHL 1999 Option Scheme was terminated upon the privatisation of CIHL
during the year and the outstanding options were cancelled.
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E—ANNFCHLEREFET - 2%
ERERZZETHF=ZRA=T—HILEFEZ
AR TR ARSI AN T
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36. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
(iii) CIHL's share option schemes (continued)
The share options outstanding under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme during
the year ended March 31, 2006 and 2007 and as at March 31, 2006 and 2007
are as follows:

REZE REZE RBE
“BRAE ZEERE ZETtE
R-BZRF =ZA=t-A SHENESH REZBRRF ZA=+-H RoBBLF
mA-H ILFER{TE IR =ZA=1-H IS =B=t+-AH
TR MAKTE  Exercised during  Cancelled during HATE  Cancelled during 8 RATE
RTBH AT Exercise Outstanding  theyearended the year ended Outstanding  the year ended Outstanding
Date of grant Exercisable period price at 4.1.2005 3.31.2006 3.31.2006 at 3.31.2006 3.31.2007 at 3.31.2007
KT
s$
KARES
Directors of the Company
5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 360,000 = = 360,000 (360,000) =
CHLEZ
Directors of CIHL
5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 50,000 (20,000) = 30,000 (30,000) =
CHLEBITES
Non-executive directors of CIHL
5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2005 2.25 150,000 (150,000) = = = =
F&EES
Employees of the Group
5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125 134,000 = (25,000) 109,000 (109,000) =
5.25.2000 5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 142,000 = (137,000) 5,000 (5,000) =
276,000 = (162,000) 114,000 (114,000) =

R-EZRFNATHNBEE_SZTHF LA
T ATTERERERRE - QHLRD 2T (E
HERFR2.708TE2.725 T - REE=
TEXNE= =+ BIEERNEREETE
Al — B CIHLER D W (B 2 i T 5 8 52.71
T

REBE-_ZEZTLF=A=+—HILEE "
EERARTLHE QR E L 2 ERED
WHERZBZHAETHEL (ZTTNF
690,000757T) °

The market prices of shares of CIHL on the dates of which options were
exercised for the period from April 14, 2005 to July 22, 2005 were ranged
from S$2.70 to S$2.72. The weighted average closing price of CIHL's share
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised during
the year ended March 31, 2006 was S$2.71.

The Group recognised the total expenses of HK$nil for the year ended
March 31, 2007 (2006: HK$690,000) in relation to share options granted by
the Company and the subsidiaries.



37. #%

&5

EERBBIEEEMERTE B ARZERE
BHEE  NEBE-ZTLF=A=1+—ALF
£ - #8%1,487,000/%8 7T 2 {7 {8 4K 85 7 B2 f 8
ARIEEEBRAMBL - RBEE-_TT~E=A
=+—HIEFE  piRBEZHEEEER - B
3,212,000/8 7T 2 R 18 0 Bt R BE 5205 T &gk o

EUWIX(EE)BRDE

37. RESERVES
THE GROUP
Legal surplus comprises the Group's share of statutory surplus reserves of the
subsidiaries in the PRC. During the year ended March 31, 2007, a total amount
of HK$1,487,000 was reduced to set off accumulated losses of PRC subsidiaries.
For the year ended March 31, 2006, a total amount of HK$3,212,000 was
appropriated and transferred to legal surplus as a result of the statutory

requirements from local authorities in the PRC.

SEZE2B P REEERE A {RE8 4 A The accumulated profits of the Group include profits of HK$942,593,000 (2006:
942,593,000 (=T L5 : 700,873,000 HK$700,873,000) retained by associates of the Group.
BIT) °
NG| THE COMPANY
WEER BRAHE
1 1]
RAEE Properties Capital RERE REEF
Share revaluation redemption Dividend Retained it
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
TAT TAL TAT FhEx TAT TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
RZEZREMNA—H At April 1,2005 460,336 11,242 35,358 16,479 249,905 773,320
BATHEE (IBFZ)  Premium on issue of shares,
net of expenses 3,599 - - - - 3,599
2EEA Profit for the year - - - - 4,691 4,691
f)f@?ﬂ” g Dividend paid
“ZZRERBRE - 2005 final dividend - - - (16,479) (16,479)
ZZTAFRHRE - 2006 interim dividend - - - - (16,479) (16,479)
BERE Dividend proposed
“ETRERPRE - 2006 final dividend - - - 16,479 (16,479) -
“ZTRF=A=1—H At March 31, 2006 463,935 11,242 35,358 16,479 221,638 748,652
2ERM Profit for the year - - - - 128,795 128,795
EIRERE Dividend paid
—ZERRERERE - 2006 final dividend - - - (16,479) - (16,479)
—Z2RLERERE - 2007 interim dividend - - - - (16,479) (16,479)
EERE Dividend proposed
—ZTTLERERE -2007 final dividend - - - 16,479 (16,479) -
R-ZZtE=A=+—H AtMarch 31,2007 463,935 11,242 35,358 16,479 317,475 844,489

ARAR-ZELF=A=+—HA DA TR

ZRHEERRE SN RS
333,954,000 7T (=%

BT) °

2 BB R
=54 238,117,000

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at March

31, 2007 are represented by the accumulated profits and the dividend reserve
totalling HK$333,954,000 (2006: HK$238,117,000).
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ANRFIREBBHHBRARAESHEAERKE
ITEESWTEEELESE - atElA—1A
NEERRZ ATELBFEE - BERIBUEBIE
FAZHNZNTE  BEBZFM - RFFEEL 4L
3 BAERLEENT5%ZE10% © FE - £
IMBIR B SR B M AR R AR T —IE8 M
ATESE [BESE] - RRHIMERAEST
EIEE R ZIETHE - FIEHEEHEHEEES
FeILTEEERE B RESE -

AN - AR B EMDEBINT B A RS Bl E AR
ERK 2 RAEREE

B ILTEEEAESHE  BEEX3IARES
RIEBHIT R B Z EEEFARBEEER 2
HIOKF - REFE  BEFRARSFIERE D
£483,0007%5 7T (ZZZ/54F : 307,00087C) ©
R-ZZTTBLE=A=+—08 - AMERIKEEZEE
HEFOKT 2 WEUHHER £ 3A52,0008 T (=ZF
TNE  THET) o

REFE  £EX147,858,0008T (ZTF
JNEF ¢ 8,066,000/870) ZARMFEFIETN
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38. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries operated the Gold Peak Group
Provident Fund Scheme, a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, for
all qualified employees in Hong Kong. The scheme is funded by contributions
from employers according to the employees’ remuneration and length of service
as defined under the trust deed. The monthly contribution rates of this scheme
ranged from 5% to 10%. At the same time, the Group also participated in a
mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) scheme registered under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance. All new employees have the option to
join the Gold Peak Provident Fund Scheme or the MPF scheme with terms as
stipulated by the MPF Authority.

In addition, certain subsidiaries of the Company outside Hong Kong participate
in central provident fund schemes established by the relevant authorities in their
respective countries.

For the Gold Peak Group Provident Fund Scheme, the unvested benefits of
employees terminating employment are utilised by the employers to reduce their
future level of contributions. The amounts of unvested benefits so utilised by the
employers during the year were approximately HK$483,000 (2006: HK$307,000).
As at March 31, 2007, the forfeited contributions which were available to reduce
the level of employers’ future contributions is HK$52,000 (2006: nil).

The Group contributed an aggregate amount of approximately HK$7,858,000
(2006: HK$8,066,000) to the above retirement benefit schemes during the year.



39. EEHEMB LT

REZZZRFAAZ+T=H  ~EEFEEEH
BB ARDKABRBRAR ( [JARE] )
513 B B 7 % ABright Target Technology
Limited 2 #pAX ANt % - YiEH{E7%3173,190,000
BT WABITIRARBERMD M - RBERZ SN
“ZEZRFENATK - Atk - KABHRR AR
DB RAER 2B E R T]

EUWIX(EE)BRDE

39. DEEMED DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

On June 23, 2005, Lighthouse Technologies Limited (“Lighthouse”), a previously
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement for the acquisition of entire equity interest in Bright Target
Technology Limited. The purchase consideration of HK$173,190,000 was satisfied
by the issue and allotment of the ordinary share of Lighthouse. The transaction
was completed in August 2005. As a result, Lighthouse became an associate of

the Group upon completion of the transaction.

2006
FAT
HK$'000
HEREFE : Net assets disposed of:
EN NS Property, plant and equipment 20,751
BT Deferred expenditure 18,011
G Goodwill 41,275
7E Inventories 89,471
FEWARIE - B IR R TET RIE Debtors, bills receivable and prepayment 161,011
G EL iz Taxation recoverable 700
PITHEBR LA S Bank balances and cash 1,888
ENERIERE A Creditors and accrued charges (60,392)
BIER B REESE Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans (155,966)
EERIEEE Deferred tax liabilities (2,958)
DHRR R Minority interests (17,266)
96,525
RIS AR (i) Interests in associate retained (Note) 122,571
26,046
W RER ST Less: Expenses incurred for the transaction (18,463)
EE HE 2 Wi Gain on deemed disposal 7,583
BAHEmMEEZHR e REFBRERLIFEAT Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents arising
on the disposal:
RITHEFRASHE Bank balances and cash disposed of (1,888)

E%iifj ERE=ZA=+—ALFERAREZH
NTE]  FAREE S SETSE L T 8,942,000
;‘%ﬁZi%ﬁﬁﬁ)\ RIS E %55 11,091,00075
TZFReRE  YEBRETHFR &
1,610,000/ 7L 2 FHEMA °

ff5E : SR EIEEEE(5Bright Target Limited 2 & &
FE e

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year ended March 31, 2006 contributed
HK$8,942,000 to the Group's net operating cash inflow, HK$11,091,000 to the
net cash outflow in investing activities and HK$1,610,000 to the net cash inflow
in financing activities for that year.

Note: The amount includes the Group’s share of net assets of Bright Target Limited.
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40. HEHB A
KRBT RNFNALH  GPIEHE—BIFE=
ERITAHNHEEMBAREMNSILERERA
al ( [BMEI] ) Z#E% - K(E/555,920,000
BT o BN I FRE R E TERR o RER
ERmEPHEERZLEEEA2,833,000

40. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On September 7, 2006, GP Ind entered into an agreement with an independent
third party to dispose of its interest in GP Auto Cable (Huizhou) Limited (“GPAC"),
a subsidiary of GP Ind, at a consideration of HK$55,920,000. GPAC was engaged
in the manufacture and sale of automotive wire harness and a loss on disposal of
HK$2,833,000 was recognised in the consolidated income statement.

BT ©
2007
FER
HK$'000
HEFAE Net assets disposed of
W% - BB REE Property, plant and equipment 25,516
FE Inventories 36,070
LRS- Debtors and prepayments 16,042
SBITEERES Bank balances and cash 6,294
ERERENER Creditors and accrued charges (18,664)
8 Taxation payable (365)
64,893
EERR Legal surplus 170
DHR R R Minority interests (6,310)
HE RS Loss on disposal (2,833)
HBIRE Total consideration 55,920
RFAR : Satisfied by:
Re Cash 55,920
BAWBARMEE 2R REEBRERA Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents arising
R on disposal:
BEHEERERE Cash consideration received 55,920
BITRERES Bank balances and cash disposed of (6,294)
49,626

RAEE - BMNSILHEBZEEER - &R
B LA E B D BIE 46,851,000 T2 IR &
A 4,206,000/ 70 2 3 % 4N &% 2,645,000/ 7T
ZBEEmMA - BME L HEBAFERER 2 B/
/43,517,000 7T

During the year, GPAC contributed the Group's cash inflow of HK$6,851,000,
outflow of HK$4,206,000 and inflow of HK$2,645,000 to the Group’s operating
activities, investing activities and financing activities, respectively. GPAC
contributed to the Group’s profit for the year of HK$3,517,000.



41. BAKB AT

RZTEEZXRE+H  NEEIL5,240,000
#or (HB51R4926,242,000%C) 2HENRE
fE ACoudrey Investments Limited
( [Coudrey] ) Z80%f%7AHEzs

M-ZBTRFE—H - AEEIA2,478,000/8 T
{Ef% AGE Bowden (Hong Kong) LimitedZ &
EORSAE o URBE LAMKBBSEAER ©

EUWIX(KEE)BRAA -

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

In December 2006, the Group acquired the 80% equity interests in Coudrey
Investments Limited (“Coudrey”) at a cash consideration of $$5,240,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$26,242,000).

In January 2006, the Group acquired the entire interests in GE Bowden (Hong
Kong) Limited at a consideration of HK$2,478,000. The acquisitions were
accounted for by using the acquisition method.

2007 2006
FER THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAFEERABERATE The carrying amounts and fair value of
net asset acquired:
PrinE & A AR Interests in associates 10,432 -
FEUIRTE R FE S 3K Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments - 4,840
RITHERRS Bank balances and cash - 374
ERNRERER Creditors and accrued charges - (1,936)
10,432 3,278
BANB AR FTEE 2 IE Discount on acquisition = (800)
BANBARFES 2 RE Goodwill arising from acquisition 17,896 -
BAMBARMEEZ DB RER Minority interests arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries (2,086) -
26,242 2,478
RFAR : Satisfied by:
He Cash paid 26,242 -
FERRAE Consideration payable - 2,478
26,242 2,478
BAMBARMEE 2R REBRERAFHE : Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash
equivalents arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries:
HeREEREBA Cash and cash equivalents acquired
RITEFLRAS Bank balances and cash - 374
- 374
ReZH Cash paid (26,242) -
(26,242) 374

CoudreyRENERS. - HEDHEEFEMRZFE
2 o B A Coudrey” 8 R E = ¥/Coudrey#
REEREBSMIBME I TERE °

REBEE_TTLE=A=1t—BR_ZTTF=
A=+—BLFEBAZKHBARHAEEREF

EzRenRBNEEXEWEERNZEM (AE
WIERFEHITTK) ©

Coudrey is incorporated in Indonesia and engaged in the business of distribution
of switching key for electronic products. The goodwill on acquisition of Coudrey
is arising from the directors’ positive views on the future business prospects of
Coudrey's business development and its current business networks in the market.

The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended March 31, 2007 and March
31, 2006 did not contribute significantly to the Group’s cash flow or operating
results for the year even the acquisition had been completed on the first day of
the year.
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2.EE2HAERH 42. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION
REEE - GPLEHENFT M £ EH During the year, GP Ind privatised CIHL, a non-wholly owned listed subsidiary
B A R CIHLIRIRFT AN A B A 52106 A & in Singapore, by way of a scheme of arrangement under Section 210 of the
2 HXFAEN ([5HE] ) - BiEFE - GPT Companies Act of Singapore, Chapter 50 of Singapore (the “Scheme”). Under the
LA EAR0.63% T (HHERK2.928 ) 21T Scheme, GP Ind issued 116,758,482 new ordinary shares at $$0.63 each (equivalent
116,758,482% 5 1% 17 Wi f#36,878,901 B CIHLAX to approximately HK$2.92) to acquire 36,878,901 shares in CIHL. The Scheme was
7 SHER=ZZTFNLAZT/\BFTK ° completed on September 28, 2006.
3. FRESREEREHET 43. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR
2007 2006
FET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITEF  FREkBES Bank balances, deposits and cash 488,456 791,476
RITEX Bank overdrafts (12,888) (4,232)
475,568 787,244
44. FAREE 44, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AEE /NG|
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET FET FTET THET
HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITEREREGER - Guarantees given to banks
in respect of banking
facilities utilised by:
NG Associates 163,421 162,138 103,466 93,319
45, &iE 45. COMMITMENTS
KM
THE GROUP
2007 2006
FTET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BENERENBHREABEARNEEYE  BEX Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition
Rt BN of property, plant and equipment

contracted for but not provided in
the financial statements 369 143




46. EEHERE
HAE
REEABXRAER  SERTURELEHEE
BARTERE  BXM2AEWT

46.

EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

As lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group has outstanding commitments under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

2007 2006

BHRRE G

ti#REE  Machinery TiREE  Machinery
Land and and Hith Land and and Hit
buildings equipment Others buildings equipment Others
FET FET THT FHT FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—&R Within one year 18,107 80 2,707 23,411 25 2,194

ZZRFRN (BEMF  In the second to fifth years inclusive

BIEEN) 27,883 306 4,603 44,956 22 3,218
HBhE Over five years 8,582 - - 34,622 - 585
54,572 386 7,310 102,989 47 5,997

EEHERASAREENNERRIZERTHZ
Be - HEFH-—REERA—FE_TF°

47. BEALRZ
AREEEBENFETATEARS

47.

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for its office
properties and factories. Leases are negotiated for term from one to twenty
years.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Group entered into the following significant transactions with its associates:

2007 2006

THET THET

HKS'000 HK$/000

BEEKE AR Purchases from associates 73,320 85,463

SHE TR & AR Sales to associates 33,136 51,540
BHE AR EEERA Management fee income received from

associates 13,009 11,615

BEE AR Z M BIA Interest income received from associates 167 230

BEE AR 2 HE WA Rental income from associates 3,226 4,594

REEBERA  AEERARREBE NGRS
AT ERERIIN IR ARTE - BRRE - AR
B RENEREREAA

As at the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company have the following
balances with its associates under debtors, bills receivable and prepayments and
creditors and accrued charges:

EE E NG|
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fix FAT Fix FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JE B A R &R Trade receivables due from
associates 6,503 13,847 - -
oA fEMES & R R ZUE Other receivables due from
associates 76,733 136,346 18,266 20,257
EREEARER Trade payables due to
associates 10,925 9,150 - -
H A FETEE & N B 2 5B Other payables due to
associates 8,221 11,869 - -

TEEEERRARGES MmN T EE
B &SI RHIFE10 ©

The key management personnel includes solely the directors of the Company
and the compensation paid to them is disclosed in note 10.
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48. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
(a) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, GP Ind acquired 3,687,000 shares
in Meiloon, a company incorporated in Taiwan and its shares are listed

48. EEEBEREERAEE
(a) #BEEBERH% - GPITM A3,687,000
BREERD - ERAE—FBREBERIZA
A HRMHRABBHFR ST LT - GPT
P R R I2 520.1% @+ ERRE L AXE
EE & AR  c RZZTTLF=A=+—08 "
ERWYIBRAREIERE -

in the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation. GP Ind’s interests in Meiloon
has increased to 20.1% and it becomes an associate of the Group. The
investment in Meiloon was accounted for as available-for-sale investments
as at March 31, 2007.

(b) REEBEXRA®EZ  GPILELEHEHMA (b) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, GP Ind disposed of all of its 40,300,086
40,300,086/ TCLAX (5 - HHEMRTCLEHE
TRMHA1.56% - HEAREAARKE
211,000,0007 ° R-_ZEZF=A=+—
B TCLHFIBR AR HTERE -

shares of TCL, representing approximately 1.56% of the entire issued share
capital of TCL, at an aggregate consideration of RMB211,000,000. The
investment in TCL was accounted for as available-for-sale investments as at
March 31, 2007.

49. TEHBAHF 49. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
R/ i BITRAE
Place of Nominal
o) NG incorporation/ value of FEEK
Name of subsidiary registration issued capital Principal activities
B
Electronics division
Ashton Investments Pte Limited** Eoimilibsd S$2  ERIEE
Republic of Singapore Investment holding
BEELARAT B HK$476,000,000 #IRIEE - ERRHETH
Bowden Industries Limited** Hong Kong BERG - BFEFER
BHER
Investment holding,
manufacturing and
trading of electrical wiring
accessories, electronics
control devices and related
products
CIH Limited**(100%) EiiplIE $$38,776,898 IR E
Republic of Singapore Investment holding
Famingo Pte Ltd. ** AN S$2  ERIRE
Republic of Singapore Investment holding
GP Acoustics Limited ** KEABARES US$14,865980 &Rk E
British Virgin Islands Investment holding
GP Acoustics (UK) Limited ** HE £18,000,000 ERIRERIHEGES
United Kingdom Investment holding and
trading of loudspeakers
GP Acoustics (HK) Limited ** B HK$20,000,000 HEKHEFEER
Hong Kong Marketing and trading

of audio equipment



49. TEMBEAT &)

EWWIX(KEE)BRAA -

49. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

R/ it BITRAE
Place of Nominal
MEBARERE incorporation/ value of FEEHK
Name of subsidiary registration issued capital Principal activities
SR TEBRAR 5 HK$8,010,000  #ERIRE - HERHETERLR
GP Auto Parts Limited ** Hong Kong Investment holding,
marketing and trading
of automotive wire harness
2MET (FE) BRAR** B HK$2  PERIRE
GP Electronics (China) Limited ** Hong Kong Investment holding
BMTEILEFBRAF** (92.50%)@ H HK$100,000,000  EZU5EZR K=
GP Electronics (Huizhou) Co Ltd. ** PRC Manufacturing of
(92.50%) @ loudspeakers and
speaker components
GPTEAR AT (69.34%) G $$115,289,585  {ERRIRE
GP Industries Limited (69.34%) Republic of Singapore Investment holding
SRBRHRE (BH) BRA i HK$50,000,000  ERRHERAERREH
GP Lighting Technology (Huizhou) PRC Manufacturing and
Limited ** trading of lighting
products and accessories
EMSILBELHBRAR (70%)@ H HK$6,237,561 ESBREKESBIME
GP Precision Parts (Huizhou) Ltd. ** PRC Manufacturing of plastic parts
(70%) @ and metal parts
SHETRBRAR AR s HK$1,000,000 A
GPE International Limited ** Hong Kong Investment holding
SINBETARAF** & HK$34,000,000 HERHESEER
GP Electronics (HK) Limited ** Hong Kong Marketing and trading of
audio products
EMEILERBEBRAF**(80%)@ G US$1,500,000  EZAERS
Huizhou GP Wiring Technology Ltd. ** PRC Manufacturing of automotive
(80%) @ wire harness
Tarway Two Pty. Ltd.** BN A$96,840,002  HZ[RIEE
Australia Investment holding
PR REED
Technology and strategic division
GP eBiz Limited HEHS Us$2  HEFBERRE

Cayman Islands

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
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49. TEMBAT &) 49. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

MEAR &R

Name of subsidiary

L/ sty BITRAE
Place of Nominal
incorporation/ value of FEER

registration issued capital Principal activities

2REF (58) ERAA
GP Electronics (Holdings) Limited

SR BRAF
GP Technologies Limited

RRRER AR
Grand Prix Limited *

B 2 AR AR

International Resolute Company Limited

KH Technology Corporation

Makinen Properties Limited

BEABREERLA

Peak Power Investment Limited

Triwish Limited *

BILEREER AR
Whitehill Investment Limited

L ARIZZENB AR ERHEERE
** HGPTXEEKHEERHE
@ WERRAFIIEEAT]

BRI BRI 2 RESN - AR A A LA
P 2 B 198 E SR

BRARRSRERIN - U EFBRRHBARBZE
BB RRSABEFI 2 ERAR - FERARZ
ELE EVNGI A= kel NGl £
BRIEM [EEX ] I8 - AKBARMNZE
BERER BRI M o

ERBIAEEZMBRR  EFRRZF AT
TR EAEEZRENERAREEEFE—
BAEZD - E=RREIEMBHBRATZFE
AREBERIRILE

BREWES - ERFEMEAIRREKTHER - B
RA RS ©

HE/HE HK$1,000,000
Cayman Islands

FEEBERRE

Investment holding

in Hong Kong
BB HK$4  PERIRE
Hong Kong Investment holding
&b HK$2 IR E
Hong Kong Investment holding
0 HK$10,000  #EKE
Hong Kong Property holding
HEHE US$10,000 R AMEIR

Cayman Islands Holding of trademarks

RBEARES US$1
British Virgin Islands

FERBZERRFERE
Investment holding
and property holding
in the United Kingdom

B HK$2 Y%K E
Hong Kong Property holding
HEERRHS Us$1 EBENERE

British Virgin Islands Property holding in Hong Kong

B HK$1,000,000  $ERIRE

Hong Kong Investment holding

*  Directly or indirectly held by wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
**  Directly or indirectly held by GP Ind
@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes of shares held by the
Group in the above companies are ordinary shares issued by these companies.

Except where indicated in brackets, the above companies are wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company or the holding company of that division. The
percentage in the brackets indicated the attributable interest of the Company or
the holding company of that division. All subsidiaries operate principally in their
respective places of incorporation/registration unless specified otherwise under
the heading “Principal activities”.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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50. = EBE N A 50. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES
SEELRT
RAZHRE
R/ s Effective
Place of equity interest
BENE AR incorporation/ attributable TEEY
Name of associate registration to the Group Principal activities
FIERRREBRAF I 34.11% ER - BERMEEEMK
GP Batteries International Limited Republic of Singapore BHEER
Manufacture, development
and marketing of batteries
and related products
EFH
Electronics division
aAellEER () BRAA N 13.87%  ERIRE
Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited Hong Kong Investment holding
ERIEFERAF (AIBALEEXERAR) BB 31.29% ERIRE  EREERER
Linkz Industries Limited Hong Kong Investment holding and
(formerly known as “LTK Industries manufacturing of electronic
Limited") cables and wires
NETEBRAT B 33.98%  1ERIRE
Maxson Industries Limited Hong Kong Investment holding
BUTEBRAF B 1040%  #EERE  ERNEEEFEMR
Shinwa Industries (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong Investment holding,
manufacturing and trading
of electronic products
SPG (BB) ARAHF N 32.18% PERKERSBREELS
SPG Industry (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong RBBHHE S
Investment holding and
trading of high precision
metal and plastic parts
AERRERAR BB 20.80% HEBRRENTEHRES
Wisefull Technology Limited Hong Kong Investment holding and
trading of metallic products
HNRESTFERAR @ H 17.34% ERAEFEMT
Xuzhou Gloria Electronics Co., Ltd. @ PRC Manufacturing of car audio

parts
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50. TEHE LT &) 50. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES (continued)
EEEGERT
RAZEHE
R/ ks Effective
Place of equity interest
BEARAB incorporation/ attributable FTEER
Name of associate registration to the Group Principal activities
P
Technology and strategic division
KARAERARF AR 43.94%  ZERENMIHELEDETA
Lighthouse Technologies Limited Hong Kong Development and sale of
LED display screens
25 (FE) BRAF 5 3333% HERDHSEEM
Onkyo China Limited Hong Kong Marketing and distribution

of audio equipment

RN BHUMBERAR @ F 40.00% ERRHEEHERR
Xuzhou Jinbao Magnetic Material PRC PEFERASE 2 iR
Co. Ltd. @ Manufacturing and sales of

magnets for the applications
in the drive units of
speakers and motors

@ WEATRFINEGELNF] @ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures

BRAFRIGERRSN - DA P B & A R AN A Al EE All associates indicated above are indirectly held by the Company. All associates

BE TEMERRZEBEBESH IR, operate principally in their respective places of incorporation/registration.

At o BRI BRI 2 ARSI - A EFTB A Except for the companies established in the PRC, all of the above companies are

AEAMAREREERAR ° incorporated as limited liability companies.

ERFIIAEBZHENT]  EERAZFAA The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the
EYEBARFE 2 EE NN EEFE— directors, the Group exercised significant influence and principally affected the

EEZER D - ESRREFEMBEE R R 2 F1E results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the

AIREEBURIEILEK © Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.
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Financial Summary of GP Industries Limited
GPIEERARINEHE

melEEk CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
HE=ZA=1+—HLFE Year ended March 31
2007 2007 2006 2006
FHT Fir Fr Fitee
$$000 HK$'000* $$'000 HK$'000*
(EFHR?) (EFHR?)
(As restated) (As restated)
e Turnover 383,443 1,902,629 398,535 1,864,506
BRA AT 4 A Profit before taxation 80,594 399,904 30,985 144,960
A Taxation (11,097) (55,063) (9,666) (45,221)
FE R T Profit after taxation from
B 18 ) 7] continuing operations 69,497 344,841 21,319 99,739
IR A TS 1R Loss after tax from discontinued
operations - - (948) (4,435)
Brii 18 m ) Profit after taxation 69,497 344,841 20,371 95,304
DY RS Minority interests (538) (2,669) (505) (2,363)
2 F g A Profit for the year 68,959 342,172 19,866 92,941
REEEAREBR CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
R=ZA=+—H At March 31
2007 2007 2006 2006
FiT FH* FHIT FHT*
$$'000 HKS$'000* $$'000 HK$'000*
Y - BE k& Property, plant and equipment 45,354 233,560 55,578 266,386
kNG Interest in associates 291,275 1,499,979 249,748 1,197,042
JEETRARE Investment in unquoted equity shares 42,467 218,692 41,172 197,338
R HRFE UL AR Non-current receivable 64,111 330,152 128,241 614,659
Hihi & Other investments 15,494 79,790 12,458 59,711
BEFEH Marketable securities 19,140 98,565 18,818 90,195
PTESmTE Derivative financial instruments - - 4,453 21,343
RETR IR A E Deferred tax assets 2,406 12,390 3,179 15,237
mIVEE Intangible assets 10,660 54,896 8,380 40,165
MEEE Current assets 368,522 1,897,778 417,080 1,999,064
BEE Total assets 859,429 4,425,802 939,107 4,501,140
FERBAE Non-current liabilities 96,467 496,776 215,905 1,034,833
mENAE Current liabilities 282,801 1,456,340 242,622 1,162,887
N =N Total liabilities 379,268 1,953,116 458,527 2,197,720
FEE Net assets 480,161 2,472,686 480,580 2,303,420
fRRE S Shareholders’ funds 475,902 2,450,753 366,037 1,754,415
DY R Minority interests 4,259 21,933 114,543 549,005
480,161 2,472,686 480,580 2,303,420
HiE MARKET CAPITALISATION 288,223 1,484,267 332,833 1,595,269
& IR AR 2 BT R VIR A B AE R 2 HIRE G The Hong Kong dollar equivalents as shown above for illustrative purposes are converted at the

HBE o exchange rates ruling as at the respective year end dates.
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T I EWEFR AR A R BB E

melEmER CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
BE=ZA=1+T—HItFE Year ended March 31
2007 2007 2006 2006
FHTT FT FHT FisT
$$'000 HK$'000* $$'000 HK$'000*
EERE Turnover 819,722 4,067,428 886,305 4,146,489
BR A A& A Profit before taxation 20,125 99,859 22,149 103,622
18 Taxation (4,483) (22,244) (4,600) (21,521)
BRA 1% g A Profit after taxation 15,642 77,615 17,549 82,101
DY R Minority interests (3,523) (17,481) (3,969) (18,569)
2F Profit for the year 12,119 60,134 13,580 63,532
FEEERER CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
R=A=+—H At March 31
2007 2007 2006 2006
FHTT Fi#* FHT Fisr
$$'000 HK$'000* $$'000 HK$'000*
(BFRF) (B #FH)
(As restated) (As restated)
Bl Goodwill arising on consolidation 14,170 72,971 12,558 60,190
AW Investment properties 16,230 83,580 16,075 77,048
Y - BB KRR Property, plant and equipment 245,640 1,264,972 271,946 1,303,437
kNS Interest in associates 51,983 267,697 58,338 279,614
HAbig & Other Investments 3,755 19,337 4,358 20,888
REFH A = Deferred tax assets 2,369 12,200 2,936 14,072
IFEES Deferred expenditure 17,966 92,520 26,791 128,409
MENE E Current assets 499,125 2,570,343 437,325 2,096,099
REE Total assets 851,238 4,383,620 830,327 3,979,757
EMEEE Non-current liabilities 229,540 1,182,062 122,707 588,135
Vi IN=N Current liabilities 243,196 1,252,386 331,038 1,586,665
wEE Total liabilities 472,736 2,434,448 453,745 2,174,800
FEE Net assets 378,502 1,949,172 376,582 1,804,957
BEES Shareholders’ funds 330,473 1,701,837 325,742 1,561,281
DB R Minority interests 48,029 247,335 50,840 243,676
378,502 1,949,172 376,582 1,804,957
Gkl MARKET CAPITALISATION 139,211 716,896 188,332 902,675
& EIEE BRBG 2 BT BB IR BMELE R 2 Hiak * The Hong Kong dollar equivalents as shown above for illustrative purposes are converted at the

BE -

exchange rates ruling as at the respective year end dates.
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